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As a condition of this permit submittal, a
meter must be installed on the outflow
line of the pump tank. The readings from
this meter must be recorded on a daily
basis and submitted to the Comal County
Environmental Health Department once a
month for 12 months from the date the
License to Operate is issued. If at any time
the daily meter reading exceeds the
permitted flow rate this permit will be void
and a new permit must be obtained.
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From: Ritzen, Brenda

To: "robert@enukiinvestments.com"

Cc: Boyd, Robert; Massie,Cassandra S; Olvera,Brandon; Connor,James F
Subject: FW: 3660 Tanglewood Trail/RV park

Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 12:59:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

3660 Tanglewood.zip

Re: Rebecca Creek Campgrounds
14.23 acres, 3660 Tanglewood Trail
On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF) Permits 113609 & 113610

Mr. Sutcliffe :

Our office conducted a site visit yesterday at the referenced property. For your situational
awareness | have attached pictures representative of our visit. Backfill materials have been washed
away from the drip system leaving the system exposed and no longer compliant with OSSF
Regulations.

Also, it has come to our attention that the daily water meter readings as required by the Special
Permit Conditions for Permits 113611 & 113612 (see attached) have not been submitted. Please
submit the required daily meter readings from mid-February 2023 to present.

Thank you,

Brenda Ritzen

Environmental Health Coordinator
195 David Jonas Dr.

Mew Braunfels, TX 78132

COMAL DR:0S00007722
COUNTY 830-608-2090

TEXAS WWW.CC20.0rg

From: Connor,James F <connoj@co.comal.tx.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 9:18 AM

To: Ritzen, Brenda <rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us>

Cc: Boyd, Robert <boydro@co.comal.tx.us>; Olvera,Brandon <Olverb@co.comal.tx.us>;
Massie,Cassandra S <massic@co.comal.tx.us>

Subject: 3660 Tanglewood Trail/RV park

Brenda,
These are the photos | took on 2/6/24 showing erosion damage/exposed drip tubing on


mailto:rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:robert@enukiinvestments.com
mailto:boydro@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:massic@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:Olverb@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:connoj@co.comal.tx.us

\ Brenda Ritzen

I ! Environmental Health Coordinator
g 195 David Jonas Dr.

New Braunfels, TX 78132

COMAL oroso0007722
COUNTY 2060820
Y

www.cceo.org
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
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METER READING FOR REBECCA CREEK
CAMPGROUNDS

4/16/24T0 5/17/24

SYSTEM 5

4/16/24  IN:00048324 OUT:00079440
4/17/24  IN:00048474 OUT:00079695
4/18/24  IN:00048474 OUT:00079696
4/19/24 IN:00048474 OUT:00079696
4/20/24 IN:00048619 OUT:00079942

4/21/24 IN:00048780 OUT:00080222
4/22/24 IN:00048780 OUT:00080222
4/23/24 IN:00048780 OUT:00080222
4/24/24  IN:00048780 OUT:00080222
4/25/24  IN:00048950 OUT:00080501
4/26/24 IN:00048950 OUT:00080501
4/27/224  IN:000490841 OUT:00080721
4/28/24 IN:00049190 OUT:00080900
4/29/24 IN:00049320 OUT:00081185
4/30/24 IN:00049383  OUT:00081251
5/1/24 IN:00049383 OUT:00081251
5/2/24 IN:00049534 OUT:00081524
5/3/24 IN:00049681  OUT:00081754
5/4/24 IN:00049803 OUT:00081977
5/5/24 IN:00049803  OUT:00081977
5/6/24 IN:00049803  OUT:00081977

5/7/24 IN:00049803 OUT:00081977

5/8/24

5/9/24

5/10/24
5/11/24
5/12/24
5/13/24
5/14/24
5/15/24
5/16/24

5/17/24

IN:00050103

IN:00050103

IN:00050348

IN:00050541

IN:00050541

IN:00050541

IN:00050541

IN:00050541

IN:00050679

IN:00050679

OUT:00082527

OUT:00082527

OUT: 00082527

OUT:00082527

OUT:00082527

OUT:00083315

OUT:00083315

OUT:00083315

OUT:00083578

OUT:00083578



Meter readings for Rebecca Creek Campgrounds

System 5

3/12/24 IN:00046779 Out:00076749
3/13/24 IN: 0046779 OUT::0076749
3/14/24 IN:0046779 OUT:0076749
3/15/24 IN:0046779 OUT:0076749
3/16/24 IN:0046779 0UT0076749
3/17/24 IN:0046809 OUT:0076792
3/18/24 IN:0046845 OUT:0076863
3/19/24 IN:0046891 0OUT:0076942
3/20/24 IN:0046891 0UT:0076942
3/21/24 IN:0046891 OUT:0076942
3/22/24 IN:0046891 0OUT:00076942
3/23/24 IN:0046923 OUT:0077019
3/24/24 IN:0046980 OUT:0077103
3/25/24 IN:0047038 OUT:0077189
3/26/24 IN:00047079 0UT:00077275
3/27/24 IN:00047079 0OUT:00077275
3/28/24 IN:00047079 OUT:00077275
3/29/24 IN:0047147 OUT:0077362
3/30/24 IN:0047256 OUT:0077438
3/31/24 IN:0047379 OUT:0077608
4/1/24 IN:0047405 OUT:0077782




4/2/24 IN:0047465 OUT:0077863
4/3/24 IN:0047503 OuUT:0078006
4/4/24 IN:0047584 OUT:0078151
4/5/24 IN:0047632 OuUT:0078305
4/6/24 IN:0047717 OUT:00078151
4/7/24  IN:00047881 OUT:0078499
4/8/24 IN:0047976 OUT:0078790
4/9/24 IN:0048041 OUT:0078861
4/10/24  IN:0048108 0uUT:0079102
4/11/24  IN:0048179 0uUT:0079215
4/12/24 IN:0048206 0UT:0079297
4/13/24 IN:0048265 0UT:0079351
4/14/24 IN:0048265 OUT:0079351
4/15/24  IN:0048324 0OUT:00079440




Permit 113611

Permit 113612

System 4 System 5
Date In Out In Out
2/8/24 44123 71899 62936 95662
2/9/24 44154 71963 @1 62936 95788 126
2/10/24 44219 72091 1,3 62936 95862 74
2/11/24 44296 72283 497 62936 95980 118
2/12/24 44342 72305 9y 62936 96071 91
2/13/24 44380 72355 ¢ 62936 96173 102
2/14/24 44411 72393 33 62936 92684 111
2/15/24 44459 72437 4 62936 96377 93
2/16/24 44497 72498 41 62936 96452 75
2/17/24 44571 72571 53 62936 96561 109
2/18/24 44662 72689 g 62936 96670 109
2/19/24 44705 72778 g4 62936 96779 109
2/20/24 44762 72884 106 62936 96868 39
2/21/24 44809 72972 g3 62936 96987 119
2/22/24 44873 73101 459 62936 97054 67
2/23/24 44941 73198 o 62936 97162 108
2/24/24 45520 73285 g5 62936 97240 g
2/25/24 45567 73397 112 62936 97351 111




2/26/24 45584 73485 88 62936 97428 77
2/27/24 45603 73569 g4 62936 97502 74
2/28/24 45647 73670 101 62936 97589 g5
2/29/24 45676 73783 113 62936 97666 -
3/1/24 45693 73859 ¢ 62936 97781 115
3/2/24 45758 73986 ., 62936 97843
3/3/24 45799 74097 111 62936 97906 &3
3/4/24 45826 74186  gg 62936 97989 g3
3/5/24 45854 74269 g3 62936 98070 g1
3/6/24 45901 74293, 62936 98121 51
3/7/24 45946 74370 7 62936 98199 73
3/8/24 45962 74496 176 62936 98254 55
3/9/24 45997 74624 og 62936 98341 g
3/10/24 46076 74799 . 62936 98407 g6
3/11/24 46082 74986 o 62936 98496 gq
3/12/24 46091 75290 304 62936 98535 39
3/13/24 46101 75490 200 62936 98624 89




Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

Installer Name:

Marco Fernandez

OSSF Installer #: 050002409

1st Inspection Date: 1/10/23 2nd Inspection Date: 1/27/23 3rd Inspection Date: 2/8/23
Inspector Name: Connor Inspector Name: Connor Inspector Name: Connor
Permiti: 113612 Address: 3660 TANGLEWOOD TRL
No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.
SITE AND SOIL CONDITIONS &
SETBACK DISTANCES Site and Soil X 285.31(a) X
Conditions Consistent with 285.30(b)(1)(A)(iv)
Submitted Planning Materials 285.30(b)(1)(A)(v)
285.30(b)(1)(A)(iii)
285.30(b)(1)(A)(ii)
285.30(b)(1)(A)(i)
1
SITE AND SOIL CONDITIONS &
SETBACK DISTANCES Setback X 285.91(10) X
Distances 285.30(b)(4)
Meet Minimum Standards 285.31(d)
2
SEWER PIPE Proper Type Pipe
from Structure to Disposal System X X
(Cast Iron, Ductile Iron, Sch. 40, 285.32(a)(1)
SDR 26)
3
SEWER PIPE Slope from the Sewer
to the Tank at least 1/8 Inch Per X X
Foot 285.32(a)(3)
4
SEWER PIPE Two Way Sanitary -
X X

Type Cleanout Properly Installed
(Add. C/O Every 100' &/or 90
degree bends)

285.32(a)(5)

PRETREATMENT Installed (if
required) TCEQ Approved List
PRETREATMENT Septic Tank(s)
Meet Minimum Requirements

285.32(b)(1)(G)
285.32(b)(1 )(E)iii)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(iv)
285.32(b)(1)(F)
285.32(b)(1)(B)
285.32(b)(1)(C)(i)
285.32(b)(1)(C) (i)
285.32(b)(1)(D)
285.32(b)(1)(E)
285.32(b)(1)(A)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)(11)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(i)
285.32(b)(1)(E)ii)(1)

7

PRETREATMENT Grease
Interceptors if required for
commercial

285.34(d)

Inspector Notes: 1/10/23 JC Tank good. Drip field installed and operational. Do not cover tank, installer needs to install anchors on tank which will
need an inspection to verify. Need revision for tank type. 1/27/23 JC Covered. Water meters installed. Attached to sewage line.

System needs to be activated, installer to finish electrical today. Needs final inspection ; tight line cover, system activated.

Water meters installed.

2/8/23 JC alarms functional, covered

Page 1

need revision for tank type revision in 2/14/23 JC




Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.
SEPTIC TANK Tank(s) Clearly
Marked SEPTIC TANK If SingleTank, 285.32(b)(1)
2Compartments Provided (E)285.91(2)285.32(b)(1)
withBaffle SEPTIC TANK Inlet (F)285.32(b)(1)(E)
Flowline Greater than3" and " T" (iii)285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)
Provided on Inlet and OutletSEPTIC (11)285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)
TANK Septic Tank(s) MeetMinimum (1)285.32(b)(1)(E)
Requirements (i)285.32(b)(1)
(D)285.32(b)(1)(C)
(i1)285.32(b)(1)(C)
(i)285.32(b)(1)
(B)285.32(b)(1)
(A)285.32(b)(1)(E)(iv)
8
IALL TANKS Installed on 4" Sand
Cushion/ Proper Backfill Used X 285.32(b)(1)(F) X
285.32(b)(1)(G)
285.34(b)
9
SEPTIC TANK Inspection / Clean
Out Port & Risers Provided on
[Tanks Buried Greater than 12"
Sealed and Capped CLEEEL
10
SEPTIC TANK Secondary restraint
system providedSEPTIC TANK Riser
permanently fastened to lid or cast
into tank SEPTIC TANK Riser cap 285.38(d)
protected against unauthorized 285.38(e)
intrusions
11
SEPTIC TANK Tank Volume
Installed
12
PUMP TANK Volume Installed
13
IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Size
Installed X X

14

15

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Manufacturer

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Model

Number

type

Aeris; need revision showing tank

16

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Absorptive

285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(2)
285.33(a)(3)

17

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Leaching
Chamber

285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(2)

18

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Evapo-
transpirative

285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(2)

Page 2




Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.

19

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Soil
0 P ubstitution 285.33(d)(4)

21

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Gravelless Pipe
285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(2)
285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(1)
22

23
describe) (Approved Design) 285.33(d)(6)
" 285.33(c)(4)

25

26

27

28

29

30
LOW PRESSURE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM Adequate Trench Length

& Width, and Adequate 285.33(d)(1)(C)(i)
Separation Distance between

Trenches
31

Page 3



Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

Description

Answer

Citations

Notes

1st Insp.

2nd Insp.

3rd Insp.

32

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Utilized
Only by Single Family Dwelling
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM
Topographic Slopes

< 2.0% EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM
Adequate Length of Drain Field ( 1000
Linear ft. for 2 bedrooms or Less

& an additional 400 ft. for each
additional bedroom )

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Lateral
Depth of 18 inches to 3 ft. & Vertical
Separation of 1ft on bottom and 2 ft. to
restrictive horizon and ground water
respectfully

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Lateral
Drain Pipe (1.25 - 1.5" dia.) & Pipe Holes
(3/16 - 1/4" dia. Hole Size ) 5 ft. Apart

285.33(b)(3)(A)
285.33(b)(3)(A)
285.33(b)(3)
(B)285.91(13)
285.33(b)(3)(D)
285.33(b)(3)(F)

33

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Is
IAerobic Unit Installed According
to Approved Guidelines.

285.32(c)(1)

34

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Inspection/Clean Out Port &
Risers Provided

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Secondary restraint system
provided AEROBIC TREATMENT
UNIT Riser permanently fastened
to lid or cast into tank

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Riser
cap protected against
unauthorized intrusions

X X X X

X X X X

35

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Chlorinator Properly Installed with
IChlorine Tablets in Place.

36

PUMP TANK Is the Pump Tank an
pproved concrete tank or other
cceptable materials &
construction

PUMP TANK Sampling Port
Provided in the Treated Effluent
Line

PUMP TANK Check Valve and/or
Anti- Siphon Device Present When
Required

PUMP TANK Audible and Visual
High Water Alarm Installed on
Separate Circuit From Pump

37

PUMP TANK Inspection/Clean Out
Port & Risers Provided

PUMP TANK Secondary restraint
system provided

PUMP TANK Riser permanently
fastened to lid or cast into tank
PUMP TANK Riser cap protected
against unauthorized intrusions

38

PUMP TANK Secondary restraint
system provided

39

PUMP TANK Electrical
IConnections in Approved Junction

Boxes / Wiring Buried

Page 4




Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

No.

Description

Answer

Citations

Notes

1st Insp.

2nd Insp.

3rd Insp.

40
41
42
PUMP TANK Meets Minimum
Reserve Capacity Requirements
43
PUMP TANK Material Type &
Manufacturer
44

45

PUMP TANK Type/Size of Pump
Installed

Page 5




COMAL COUNTY

ENGINEER'S OFFICE

A\

Permit of Authorization to Construct an On-Site Sewage Facility
Permit Valid For One Year From Date Issued

Permit Number: 113612
Issued This Date: 05/06/2022
This permit is hereby given to: Rebecca Creek Campground

To start construction of a private, on-site sewage facility located at:

3660 TANGLEWOOD TRL
SPRING BRANCH, TX 78070

Subdivision: Charles Murhart Survey Abs No. 404

Unit: 0
Lot: 0
Block: 0
Acreage: 14.2300

APPROVED MINIMUM SIZES AS PER ATTACHED DESIGN

Type of System: Aerobic

Surface Irrigation / Drip Irrigation

This permit gives permission for the construction of the above referenced on-site facility to
commence. Installation must be completed by an installer holding a valid registration card from the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). Installation and inspection must comply with
current TCEQ and Comal County requirements.

Call (830) 608-2090 to schedule inspections.

0t As a condition of this permit submittal a meter must be installed on the outflow line of the pump tank.
The readings from this meter must be recorded on a daily basis and submitted to the Comal County
Environmental Health Department once a month for 12 months from the date the License to Operate is
issued. If at any time the daily meter reading exceeds the permitted flow rate this permit will be void and a
new permit must be obtained.****






REVISED

MAL COUNTY OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH * ** -
10:24 am, Dec 16, 2022 - : 70 CON N \omnFr S

Date “/ A’L}l Permit #

ARAS Agent Name Michelle. Wexdneim
' Agent Address /4 3 1
City, State, Zip

: City, State, Zip __Qm%mﬁgq TY 1901°
Phone # (933.0 ¢ 86 402< Phone # (%%0) 44l¢g- 0043
Email MMM@QMMM Emai _Same as affice

All correspondence should be sent to: [¥| Owner [] Agent [ Both Method: K] Mail [X] Email

Owner Name

Mailing Address

Subdivision Name N I A Unit Lot Block
Acreagellegal \4.2% AC.  [ngileS Muyhavk §\Avvwl ADS Np-A04
Street Name/Address QUU() '_’]ﬁm!e wiod TVl ! Crty Spri Zip 7] @ 15

Type of Development: )

[ Single Family Residential
Type of Construction (House, Moblle, RV, Etc.)
Number of Bedrooms
indicate Sq Ft of Living Area

m Non-Single Family Residential
(Planning materials must show adequate land area for doubling the required land needed for treatment units and disposal area)
Type of Facility
Offices, Factories, Churches, Schools, Parks, Etc. - Indicate Number Of Occupants
Restaurants, Lounges, Theaters - Indicate Number of Seats
Hotel, Matel, Hospital, Nursing Home - Indicate Number of Beds

Travel Trailer/RV Parks - Indicate Number of Spaces 1 v SH’QS
Miscellaneous
Estimated Cost of Construction: § (Structure Only) N/

Is any portion of the proposed OSSF located in the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) flowage easement?
[ Yes E No  (If yes, owner must provide approval from USACE for proposed OSSF improvements within the USACE flowage sasement)
Source of Water [R Public [] Private Well
Are Water Saving Devices Being Utilized Within the Residenca? m Yes [] No

By signing this application, | certify that:

- The completed application and all additional information submitted does not contain any false information and does not conceal any material
facts. | certify that | am the property owner or | possess the appropriate land rights necessary to make the parmitted improvements on sald
property.

- Authorization is hereby given to the permitting authority and designated agents to enter upon the above described property for the purpose of
site/soll evaluation and inspection of private sewage facllities..

- | understand that a permit of authorization to construct will not be issued until the Floodplain Administrator has performed the reviews required
by the Comal County Floo, Damage Prevention Order.

- | affirmatively consent ting/public release of my e-mail address associated with this permit application, as applicable.

[~ 14 — o

Signatu Owne Date

Page 1of 2

185 David Jonas Dr., New Braunfels, Texas 78132-3780 (830) 608-2080 Fax (830) 608-2078 Ravised February 2020
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REV, COMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH * * *
ISED APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR AUTHORIZATION TO CONSTRUCT AN

10:23 am, Dec 20, 2022 ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY AND LICENSE TO OPERATE

Planning Materials & Site Evaluation as Required Completed By KAELEIGH CRANDALL

System Description AEROBIC WITH DRIP IRRIGATION

Size of Septic System Required Based on Planning Materials & Soll Evaluation

Tank Size(s) (Gallons) {00 ol TN Absorption/Application Area (Sq Ft) \4/00},\/7"
i .

Gallons Per Day (As Per TCEQ Table ) |AAC A0/
(Sites generating more than 5000 gallons per day are requiré{j to obtain a permit through TCEQ.)

Is the property located over the Edwards Recharge Zone? [] Yes No

(If yes, the planning materials must be completed by a Registered Sanitarian (R.S.) or Professional Engineer (P.E.))

Is there an existing TCEQ approved WPAP for the property? [ | Yes No
(If yes, the R.S. or P.E. shall certify that the OSSF design complies with all provisions of the existing WPAP.)

If there is no existing WPAP, does the proposed development activity require a TCEQ approved WPAP? [] Yes No

(If yes, the R.S. or P.E. shall certify that the OSSF design will comply with all provisions of the proposed WPAP. A Permit to Construct will not
be issued for the proposed OSSF until the proposed WPAP has been approved by the appropriate regional office.)

Is the property located over the Edwards Contributing Zone? Yes [] No

Is there an existing TCEQ approval CZP for the property? [ ] Yes No
(If yes, the P.E. or R.S. shall certify that the OSSF design complies with all provisions of the existing CZP.)

If there is no existing CZP, does the proposed development activity require a TCEQ approved CZP? [ ] Yes No
(If yes, the R.S. or P.E. shall certify that the OSSF design will comply with all provisions of the proposed CZP. A Permit to Construct will not be
issued for the proposed OSSF until the CZP has been approved by the appropriate regional office.)

Is this property within an incorporated city? [ ] Yes No

If yes, indicate the city:

By signing this application, I certify that:
- The information provided above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
- | affirmatively consent to the online posting/public release of my e-mail address associated with this permit application, as applicable.

A~ CAgudast Uil

Sighature of Degigner Date ' Page 2 of 2

195 David Jonas Dr., New Braunfels, Texas 78132-3760 (830) 608-2090 Fax (830) 608-2078 Revised July 2018
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Cypress Cove Water Supply Corporation

180 Tanglewood Trail Ct., Spring Branch, TX 78070
Email — ccwsc@gvtc.com
Office — 830-885-2440 / www.cypresscovewsc.com

April 6, 2022

Comal County Engineer’s Office (CCEO)
Subject: Notice of Septic placement Permission

Regarding the Rebecca Creek Campgrounds at
3660 Tanglewood Trail
Spring Branch, TX 78070

To Whom It May Concern at Comal County Engineers Office,

The Rebecca Creek Campgrounds has permission to place its septic lines across any of Cypress Cove
Water Supply’s (CCWSC) easements as necessary.

Sincerely,

W@m

Administrative Office Manager


mailto:cypresscove@gvtc.com
http://www.cypresscovewsc.com/

REVISED |

9:47 am, Feb 14, 2023JTE EVALUATION AND CALCULATIONS

Site Evaluation:

Soil Texture: Clay loam

Soil Structure: Blocky

Soil Depth: 18" minimum

Restrictive Horizon: At 18” min. from surface

Groundwater: None encountered

Topography: More than 2% slope on drainfield area

Determination: Site was determined to have a Class lll soil. Due to the park layout and
rock horizon an aerobic treatment unit followed by drip irrigation shall be
installed.

Calculations:

System # 5; the calculated flow based on water records is 195 gpd. The system shall
be over designed to match the TCEQ designated flow of 280 gpd. Reference design
100-8497 for calculations and layout. Water saving devices are used throughout.

Q=7RV (40 gpd / RV)= 280 gpd

An Aeris Aerobic 840 aerobic treatment system was installed. It has built in pre-
treatment tank and pump tank. The aerobic unit shall be a drip irrigation system.
(Reference the System Layout) Chlorinator is required for water entering pump tank.
Liquid type chlorination shall be used.

Ra = 0.20 gal. / sq. ft. / day, (For a Class lll soil)

A=Q/Ra, A=(280gal./day)/(0.20 gal./sq.ft. /day) = 1400 sq. ft.

calculations continued on next page....

Owner Rebecca Creek Campgrounds | Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall

Comal County, Texas

Location Drawing No. 100-8495F

Date: 2/13/23

MANGOLD Engineering Company ; :
5596 CR 5710 Scale: None (Y 134570 _.~‘q.:
Devine, TX 78016 —_— 3" 4
Phone: (830) 931-0400

Sheet 1 of 5 /1202 T ANNaEs™
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‘REVISED

SITE EVALUATION AND CALCULATIOI 901 am, pec 12, 2022

Calculations:

Emitter line shall be used which has emitters spaced at 2 foot intervals, and adjacent
emitter lines shall also be spaced at 2 feet on center.

Required line length = A /2 = (1400 sq. ft. / 2 sq. ft. per foot) = 700 feet
700’ of drip line shall be installed as shown on the System Layout

A 1" SCH 40 PVC supply line shall be used from the ATU systems pump tank to the
drainfield. A 1" SCH 40 PVC return line from the drainfield back to the pump tank
shall be provided. The system shall be set up in accordance with NuWater
specifications. (Contact manufacturer for complete specifications and reference the
System Layout and details)

NOTES FOR INSTALLER (if applicable):
Do not connect water softener back-wash to septic system.

The TCEQ allows washing machine water to be discharged into a separate gray water
system unless the water contains human waste. Running this water out separate from
the septic system can prolong the life of the system.

A Netafim 1” “Super Filter” 200 mesh/55 micron, shall be installed in a riser in the
outlet line of the pump tank compartment.

Connect the 1” “Super Filter” and assemble in accordance with manufacturers
specifications..

Contact NuWater dealer for complete specifications. All required specifications may
not be contained in this design.

Rebecca Creek Camgrounds | Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall
fa
Date: 12/5/22 ;‘ ......................
MANGOLD Engineering Company g,mmmmmw'

5596 CR 5710 Scale:  None . 134570 oz
Devine, TX 78016 e N Lopne S
Phone: (830) 931-0400 2 S&fﬁiﬁﬁ‘f{ ¥y

Sheet 2 of 5 ' A&
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REVISED
SITE EVALUATION AND CALCU LATIO 9:01 am, Dec 12, 2022

The design pressure at the emitters is as specified by the manufacturer.
The total length of supply and return pipe is as shown on the System Layout

Diameter of supply and return lines is as shown on the System Layout.

NOTES TO OWNER OF SYSTEM:
MAINTENANCE AND MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (if applicable):

An OSSF should not be treated as if it were a normal city sewer system.

The excessive use of in-sink garbage grinders and grease discarding should be
avoided.

Do not use the toilet to dispose of cleaning tissues, cigarette butts, or other trash.
Septic tanks shall be cleaned before sludge accumulates to a point where it
approaches the bottom of the outlet device, to prevent solids from exiting the tank
with the liquid.

Septic tanks should be cleaned every two-to-three years to prevent excessive sludge
buildup.

Do not build driveways, storage buildings, or other structures over the treatment
works or its disposal field.

Chemical additives or the so-called enzymes are not necessary for the operation of a
septic tank. Some of these additives may be harmful to the tank's operation.

continued next page.......

Owner  Rebecca Creek Camgrounds | Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall

Location gee sheet #1 Drawing No. 100-849E Qﬂ%
e

Date: 12/5/22 DY i osins
MANGOLD Engineering Company “ELE'@*MMW:
5596 CR 5710 Scale: None 5. 134570  ior
Devine, TX 78016 _ c? Lropns S
Phone: (830) 931-0400 lbl( \)\!SSI'ON \_E“&"
Sheet 3 of 5 &
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‘REVISED

SITE EVALUATION AND CALCULATIO 9:01 am, Dec 12, 2022

Soaps, detergents, bleaches, drain cleaners, and other household cleaning materials
will very seldom affect the operation of the system. However, moderation should be
exercised in the use of such materials.

It is not advisable to allow water softener back flush to enter into any portion of the
OSSF.

Except for Aerobic systems, the liquid from the OSSF is still heavily laden with
bacteria. Contact with this liquid should be avoided, if it surfaces.

WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES (if applicable):

Showers usually use less water than baths. Install a water saving shower head that
uses less than 2 1/2 gallons per minute and saves both water and energy.

If you take a tub bath, reduce the level of water in the tub from the level to which you
customarily fill it.

Leaky faucets and faulty toilet fill-up mechanisms should be repaired as quickly as
possible.

Check toilets for leaks that may not be apparent. Add a few drops of food coloring to
the tank. Do not flush. If the color appears in the bowl within a few minutes, the toilet
fill or ball-cock valve needs to be adjusted to prevent water from overflowing the stand
pipe, or the flapper at the bottom of the toilet tank needs to be replaced.

Reduce the amount of water used for flushing the toilet by installing one of the
following: a new toilet (1.6 gallon); a toilet tank dam; or filling and capping one-quart
plastic bottles with water (usually one is all that will fit in smaller toilet tanks) and
lowering them into the tank of the existing 3.5 gallon or larger toilet. Do not use bricks
since they may crumble and cause damage to the fixture.

continued next page.......

Owner

Rebecca Creek Camgrounds | Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall

Location gee sheet #1 Drawing No. 100-8495E KQM}%}E

Date: 12/5/22 |  2ei., e e e A
MANGOLD Engineering Company '"ELE'GHROSEMW:
5596 CR 5710 Scale: None 4q, 134570 .oF
Devine, TX 78016 _— 8 ﬁ"( ’CENS?'?"&&'
Phone: (830) 931-0400 \?/{S— l')/\f'gS'ONL?-‘&:,
Sheet 4 of 5 W
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(REVISED
SITE EVALUATION AND CALCULATIO 501 am, oec 12, 2022

Try to run the dishwasher with a full load, whenever possible.

Avoid running the water continuously for brushing teeth, washing hands, rinsing
kitchen utensils, or for cleaning vegetables.

Use faucet aerators that restrict flow to no more than 2.2 gallons per minute to reduce
water consumption.

Keep a container of drinking water in the refrigerator instead of running the faucet until
the water turns cool.

Insulate all hot water pipes to avoid long delays of wasted water while waiting for the
heated water.

Ask your city, county, or local government about their programs to conserve water,
and how they can help you save water.

Rebecca Creek Camgrounds | Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall

Location gee sheet #1 Drawing No. 100-8495E %
'L

Date: 12/5/22 ' ......................
MANGOLD Engineering Company K‘E"E'GHROSEMW’
5596 CR 5710 Scale:  None . 134570 _.-'q.:
Devine, TX 78016 _— %25 (’C' ng.-@é{,"
Phone: (830) 931-0400 < | Wessii RO
Sheet 5 of 5 | L& I ARUONAL R
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As a condition of this permit submittal, a
meter must be installed on the outflow line
of the pump tank. The readings from this
meter must be recorded on a daily basis
and submitted to the Comal County
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



"REVISED

MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF

\
o,

THE USE OF ANY PART OF THE ENGINEERING OF THIS SEPTIC SYSTEM BEFORE THE ENGINEERING
HAS BEEN COMPLETELY AND FINALLY APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY AUTHORITY IN THE
: EVALUATION. THE OWNER/INSTALLER' SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DIGGING TEST HOLES AND.
9. 10 am, Feb 14, 2023 THE INSTALLATION OF THE 4 PROPOSED LEGEND: CONTACTING MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY USE OF THIS ENGINEERING DESIGN.
\\ ) SEPTIC SYSTEMS WILL DISTURB LESS THAN === -
5 ACRES. THEREFORE PER 30 TAC 213.21, 10" UTILITIES EASEMENT SiTE NOTES.
A CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN IS NOT DRIP SUPPLY LINE ——— =B NOTES:
REQUIRED FOR THIS ACTIVITY. DRIP RETURN LINE —~— ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED AMD
SOIL EVALUATION POINTS X MARKED BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION BEGINS.

EXISTING WATER LINE LOCATIONS ARE UNDETERMINED. SEE WATER
CASING NOTE AS REQUIRED.

THIS EXISTING SYSTEM #1 IS GRAND FATHERED
IN, AS OF 9-28-21 REFERENCE EMAIL FROM

g ‘PROPtR’ﬁ LINE‘.’, ‘ e . WHERE A WATER LINE IS CLOSER THAN 10° TO A WASTEWATER MAIN,

REBECCA CREEK
CAMPGROUNDS

[ X J
B _ — , e THE WATER LINE SHALL BE CASED INSIDE OF A SCH 40 PVC PIPE 3
—————— o o bt el e L (R SUCH THAT THE ENDS OF THE CASING ARE AT LEAST. 10’ AWAY L
ROBERT BOYD, P.E., COMAL COUNTY ASSISTANT \ B R Lt o B FROM THE WASTEWATER MAIN. IN ADDITION, IF THE LINES CROSS, THE
ENGINEER. \ o L L WATER LINE SHALL BE AT LEAST 6” ABOVE THE WASTEWATER MAIN. P
ol -
TAN \ | ‘l WHERE DRAIN LINES PASS UNDER ROADWAYS, THEY SHALL BE SCH 80 O
PROBERTY |LINE G \ e PVC OR THEY SHALL BE SLEEVED INSIDE OF A SCH 40 PVC PIPE o
LEw WATERLINE EASEMENT LOCATION \ o WHICH IS AT LEAST TWO NOMINAL PIPE SIZES LARGER THAN THE
S N N - e IS DETERMINED TO THE BEST OF \ . DRAIN. LINE
\ Al MY KNOWLEDGE BASED ON THE T .
\ AN g‘&ﬁEgAugNAng V'%EADL IIBI\YIF(-)rghaATION \ I ALL ABANDONED SEPTIC TANKS SHALL BE LOCATED, PUMPED,
\ N : \ S BACKFILLED & CAVED—IN
\ ST WAS ABLE TO BE LOCATED. \ Fiis e :
\ ~— N [
\ N N \\ : g USE EXISTING SEWER LINES UNDER R.V. SITES WHERE POSSIBLE. [ \
\ SR
N \ A \ : £ A TWO—WAY CLEAN OUT SHALL BE INSTALLED BETWEEN THE BUILDING
\ <o R00M YN ~ \ s AND AEROBIC TANKS.
\ SQ. NN ~ \ . : 12
N\ RN P ki
° \ NN ! S WHEN CROSSING EASEMENT LINES, PERMISSION SHALL BE GRANTED BY
o 5 \ N FA e THE EASEMENT HOLDER BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION BEGINS.
é 2000 GALLON PRE-TREATMENT TANK o \ \ o \ |
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2. \ NN 3\ | ' OGN
\ NS 12 3 : } STANDARD NOTES: >= O v+
NN\ = P
2\
N %y M =\ | : | 1. SEPTIC TANK MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 50° FROM ANY WATER Z g %
4500 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK. \ S S \ ol WELL. CLOSEST DISTANCE FROM ANY PART OF THE DRAINFIELD
SR M AIK SEECS FOR SYSTEM 2. N y Cagp \ \ o AREA TO A WATER WELL MUST BE 100" MINIMUM. <[ | |
. N A — M)
\ N S 2. MINIMUM SETBACK OF SPRAY AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 20°. AN N ~—
- - e B
2o opeh, 51500 Akont ormce w/ N\ % i\ 3. MINIMUM SETBACK OF DRIP AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 5 = Od
AERATION CHAMBERS AND 326 GALLON LAUNDRY ROOM \ N SCH 40 PVC AN
CLARIFIER CHAMBER. SEE SPECS. 2\ \ (N 0 s © NN
2\ '\ P Gk 4, MINIMUM SEPARATION DISTANCE BETWEEN SEPTIC TANK OR Yo
S\ \ § e o DRAINFIELD AREA AND WATER SUPPLY LINES IS 10°.
) & 13-LF 4 N ( ) N -~
3000 GALLON PUMP TANK < Yén, X SCH 40 PvC ! o
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2 7\ \ 25-LF 47 conoy e 5. SETBACK OF SPRAY OR DRIP AREA FROM LAKES, STREAMS, 00 NN
' \ SCH 40 Pve o PONDS, AND RIVERS IS 50° MINIMUM N
\ ) S , .
THE RETURN HEADER IS \ ' ,"‘\ R R
' 1/27 DiA SCH 40 PVC. P 6. SLOPE OF INFLOW LINE TO TANK IS § INCH PER FOOT RUN. PIPE @ a a
N SYSTEM #2 (AR . P 8 . O O
?;IAS(ZI%[I‘TE[?R,E?KI-}I:I%HEST \\ A éggTE)nggooED VIE \ - \\, v IS 4° SCH 40 PVC. Z C C
POINT IN DRAINFIELD \ \ PR L o o
THE SUPPLY HEADER IS . \ X 3 e 7. WHERE PARALLEL SEWER AND NEW WATER LINES ARE CLOSER —
: : \ > \ 4403-ROW KTRAN VALE T g e THAN 9’ THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN TCEQ, SUBCHAPTER D, r £XL
980" INSTALL IN GROUND BOX 2 O YEAR FEMA R 290.44(e)(4)(A) SHALL BE STRICTLY FOLLOWED. Q. Q.
\\ & \ VACUUM BREAKER c , NATED FL OD PLA Ry I
EX P “_O D E D \/“ EW O F SYSTE M 2 \ o/ @ .\ JTHE RETURN HEADERS D A ot |EST & IMN 8 WHERE SEWER AND NEW WATER LINES CROSS, THE REQUIREMENTS L]
: RE 1 1/2" DIA. B
%SL'E ;: %2 BRR:; H“Eg QWS SEH 40 PCC. . 1 1/2” BALL VALVE BETWEEN B e \\, R SPECIFIED IN TCEQ, SUBCHAPTER D, 290.44(e)(4)(B) SHALL BE
ZONE 3: 18 DRIP LINES SPACED AT N THE SUPPLY HEADER IS & K—RAIN AND DRIP ZONES : SRR e STRICTLY FOLLOWED. Z
2 FT. O.C. FOR A TOTAL OF 5400 @ & 1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC. (TYP.) INSTALL IN GROUND \ o -
LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS ARE a BOX, (TYP.) \ AN ,
SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG \ . . \ S - 9. SYSTEM SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE COUNTY INSPECTOR IN -
BE BURIED 6" BELOW THE FINISHED NEA/5 e \ v\ ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT COUNTY INSPECTION PROCEDURES. )
GRADE. g:_NE‘Z'NE ngEP NI R : | \\: Yod Z (lo
& \ A -—
(TYP.) \ i \ : S
& Al
_ RNV Y. STE sTEM #3 s o
s’ \ O\ ) T _ || aeen saven FpR|SSTE # e PER COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, A L] 00 g
e K SPECS FOR Syartwy K 40 PYe N N/& o ‘:’:2:’. \\ . 7\\-, ?3“ : FLOW METER SHALL BE INSTALLED ™~ N
R. o1 2 SR =)
4500 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK. N § ) o o’°€4>])_ \ «\\ : ON THE SUPPLY LINE AND RETURN @ 8 (7)) Te)
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 3. 670" N G 56 ” \ R LINE OF EACH AEROBIC UNIT I
FROM Si—PRECAST. & S % %, N\ \ el o , R I N O Wit LL N O
\ 5 4 ) .~ | el e FOLLOWED BY A DRIP IRRIGATION —ip X
Y /g 7 \ =\ | G i e s e e SYSTEM. FOR THE AEROBIC UNIT O )
) N . . g SN B WITH SPRAY ONLY ONE METER oz
FLOW AN A\ (2 AR L SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE O o . g
\\ Z 161-LF 4 AN L S T e S e e R SUPPLY LINE TO THE SPRINKLER. (1))
3000 GALLON PUMP TANK. & ¥ SCH 40 PVC N - T e T e Z
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 3. B \\ R 5ca A0 AN . [T j : e T e S THE FLOW TO EACH SEPTIC SYSTEM ({o) .C 2
T aatue oom oo1sme o s NI e Jiabs e METERED. RALH SYSTEM <L o=
ARRATION CHAMNERY, AND 320 CALLON 2 \) A% | " WAY . N\\\‘W e SHALL BE MONITORED, RECORDED & n o =
CLARIFIER CHAMBER. SEE SPECS. Systew g3 \ 2 SRS e SUBMITTED TO COMAL COUNTY FOR =~ wao i
173/2% Din. Soi 0 PVC SEE EXPLODED VIEW AN AN frlradbneenmigalon s i e R ONE YEAR TO VERIFY NO MORE
: : THIS SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED SO THAT THE FINISHED ; : e TR S I e B . e e ' '
GROUND WILL BE THE SAME ELEVATION AS BEFORE 960’ \ @\ v e b e ._’I, b B EE O P HRERLE S S e THAN THE PERMITTED FLOW IS USED
THE SUPPLY HEADER IS CONSTRUCTION. THIS BEING THE CASE THERE WILL BE NO \ ? 24,50 e e T R T T A e e e e O
v , 1 1/2" DIA. SCH 40 PVC. RISE IN THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION. \ . 2 T / : /I‘ K | S T FOR EACH SYSTEM.
SCALE: 1" = 60 \ ; s e
/ | S0
<, \
R, & I e ‘ o
CU A\ 5 f S S e S R
SYSTEM LAYOUT EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM 5 DN A Aoy e
DD\ N/ NS/& A L S O ABOVE THE INSIDE BOTTOM OF
$ - S e B IR P THE PUMP COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS:
60 0 60 120 N3 & o ) \\\ g}b e s ON: 21” — 304 GAL.
ET— g —— . 2 : NN R S el e OFF: 20” — 290 GAL.
ARE 1 DIA. SCH 40 5418 4 N\ N\ /X S s hd \ N W e e ol ALARM LEVEL: 43" — 623 GAL.
SCH 40 PVC P A N SN SRR [ I A .
PRO-FLO 5060 AEROBIC PVC. \ ) S N\ A T s T e TANK INLET: 53" — 768 GAL. Dwg. 100-8497
TREATMENT SYSTEM w/ PRE-— \ Q N \)0. : AR ’ RN I ’ . |/ o g v Sl AERIES AEROBICS MODEL D-840
TREATMENT TANK & 768 GAL. \, \’&l A N VTR T T SR A | L () AEROBIC TREATMENT SYSTEM W/
PUMP TANK. INSTALL A 1” "SUPER @ S s N ‘ R ' g PRE-TREATMENT TANK & 895 GAL.  DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL
\ { P A7 o7 | PUMP TANK. INSTALL A 17 "SUPER ” o
FILTER" IN THE OUTLET LINE FROM 950° A S . NN N s :_ | FILTER™ IN THE OUTLET LINE Frod & TANK INLET IS 10” WHICH Date: 1/27/23
(SEE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS) \ 4 \ \i%sf\\,\ o A 2 . THE_PUMP TANK COMPARTMENT, CORRESPONDS TO 145 GAL.
N N \ ) S v Revision: H
N\ > v
N# , il S | I
FLOAT SETTINGS & DISTANCES THE RETURN HEADER - \ ) Qe U S L
ABOVE THE INSIDE BOTTOM OF ARE 17 DIA. SCH 40 VAGUUM_ BREAKER — \ \ _ XN NN S AT | INSTALLED AT HIGHEST D .
THE PUMP COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS: PVC. POINT IN_ DRAINFIELD . Z 0 N\ AN POINT IN" DRAINFIELD rawn: K. Crandall
TYP. : XN RS /H‘ PR THE REIURN HEADER .
ON: 18" — 260 GAL. SYSTEM 44 \\ &= _ 20 N\ // AN e 1 DIA. SCH 40 Sheet
OFF: 17” — 246 GAL. - \ %% : Z ‘ UK : THE SUPPLY HEADER eet: 1 of2
ALARM LEVEL: A 7,833 oA 2000, S SACED 1.2 7,05, T8 TEEEOONN\ s e e, 1o s o
TANK INLET: 53" — 768 GAL. ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG THE e 2 AN

\ > ‘ (SEE SPECS)
\ DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL BE BURIED 6 . RO T AT N INSTALL IN GROUND BOX
BLOW THE FINISHED GRADE. PRESSURE M K
DISTANCE BETWEEN A,\,LARM LEVEL COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED. T N i S g 10 DRIP LINES SPACED AT 2 FT. 0.C. FOR A
VACUUM BREAKER -~ CNGT TN A » - 0.C.
& TANK INLET IS 10” WHICH INSTALLED. &1 FHGHEST N\ X s 1172 BALL VALVE BETWEEN TOTAL OF 700 LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS
CORRESPONDS TO 145 GAL. POINT IN DRAINFIELD L N s T N\ (TYP.) INSTALL IN GROUND ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG THE
TYP. ’ S AN BOX, (TYP.) DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL BE BURIED 6”
R P ' . BLOW THE FINISHED GRADE. PRESSURE ...
NS s COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED. sedd " ‘.
e DAl 2 5 o .
L : £ .
VT 't.- Ry
940 Fns .i’
ZONE 1: 29 DRIP LINES ‘ :

BN % 28 BRE LNES soucep o -? A0,

. C. (4

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM 4 (NG FEET OrlP EMITERS ARE " EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM 5 ICENSERNE
THE DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL

R {Igooooﬂ“?\
BE BURIED 6” BELOW THE FINISHED &/27/23 \\\‘ /
GRADE. J
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SYSTEM #2 TANK SPECS:

Alarm/Light w/

Grade extension rings

with manhole ring &

lid labeled SEWER

alarm
Finished grade to drain
Watertight away from manhole cover.
tank. 2” SCH 40 PVC
discharge line.

power circuit

separate from

pump.

High water
switch.

8” traffic lid on
tank, if reqd. _\

'REVISED

\-

10:28 am, Dec 16, 2022

~

CALCULATIONS TO DETERMINE PERMITTED FLOW FOR COMAL COUNTY:

_/

Inlet

Finished Grade

Jl

NN

i wE

or less.

2” bypass ball valve.

\ /— Reserve capacity after

Lk_‘l’ee fiting

L —
2nd pump on leve __

Normal operating l \2” horizontal line connecting both pumps pump.

range. (1052 gal.)

Pump on level

Turn off level

16” min. for N
pump submergence (847 gal.) ] [

alarm signals. Minimum

excess volume equal to

4 hrs. avg. flow, after alarm Alarm/Light w/

Is activated, (543 gallons) power circuit
separate from

. Grade extension rings
mt:]‘f:r'hghf with manhole ring &
) lid labeled SEWER

(If required)

to a single discharge line. Install a 2”

check valve in horizontal leg from High water alarm

each pump. switch below 2nd.
pump on level.

Install a Netafim 1 1/2” "Super
Filter” in the outlet line.
(Ref. manufacturer’s specs.)

Dual pumps. Zoeller
264 series pumps.

Finished grade to drain

away from manhole cover. 1 1/27 ball valve.

Connect both pumps to 1 1/2” SCH 40 PVC line
27 discharge line, & 8" Tra:ff'lc lid on Y
aiternately as the 181" tank, If reqd. \ B 1 1/2" bypass bl v
ump.
pamP 1 \B-H ] Reserve capacity after
2000 GAL. PRE-TREATMENT TANK & 4500 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK J_l——ﬂ” or less. /_Gldrm Slg?dl& Mlnlrfllutm
_— ——Tee fitti = excess volume equal to
SET VALVES, FLOATS, AND TIMERS TO DELIVER A MAXIMUM OF 16 GAL./MIN., AND Inlet : O -~ o N9 - = L 1/3 daily flow, after alarm
61 GALLONS PER HOUR TO THE AEROBIC TREATMENT UNITS, TOTAL. Alarm_on _level i - |/ is activated, (701 gallons)
R
Inetall liauid oh . Normcl(c1> %rzaﬁn -\\\
iqui i range. al. » . . .
o Sattcans S o S 1,12, honsntal e somnectng bol, pums
NOTES: water entering the pump Pump on level |£ _ ] check valve in horizontal -Ieg from
tank. Pum_p off level ' 7 each pump.
THE ALARM ON LEVEL SHALL BE BELOW THE 2ND PUMP ON LEVEL. THE ALARM SYSTEM 24” min.
SHALL HAVE A LOCK—ON FEATURE SO THAT ONCE IT IS ACTIVATED, IT WILL NOT GO OFF 889 GAL. '\\
WHEN THE 2ND PUMP DRAWS THE LIQUID LEVEL BELOW THE ALARM ON LEVEL. BOTH AUDIO \Duql pumps, 4” Submersible Series J
AND VISUAL ALARMS SHALL HAVE A MANUAL SILENCE SWITCH. 20 gpm, 3/4 hp, 230 volt, single
phase from ATU supplier. (or equal)
3000 GAL. PUMP TANK DETAIL Wire pumps to operate alternately
ALL ELECTRICAL WIRING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT EDITION OF THE as the 1st. pump.
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE. CONNECTIONS SHALL BE IN APPROVED JUNCTION BOXES AND ALL
EXTERNAL POWER WIRING SHALL BE IN APPROVED ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, BURIED, AND
TERMINATED AT A MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER PANEL OR SUB—-PANEL. ALL ELECTRICAL
COMPONENTS SHOULD HAVE AN ELECTRICAL DISCONNECT WITHIN DIRECT VISION. ELECTRICAL
DISCONNECTS MUST BE WEATHERPROOF (APPROVED FOR OUTDOOR USE) AND HAVE
MAINTENANCE LOCKOUT PROVISIONS.
USE A LARGER TANK IF REQUIRED TO MEET MINIMUM STORAGE REQUIREMENTS.
Alarm/Light w/
power circuit
separate from — Watertight Grade extension rings
pump. tank. with manhole ring & Alarm/Light w/ Grade extension rings
High water alarm lid labeled SEWER power circult with manhole ring g:
switch. separate from Watertight lid labeled SEWER
Finished grade to drain pump. tank. 9 (If required)
away from manhole cover. High water alarm Install a Netafim 1 1/2” “Super
8” traffic lid on switch below 2nd. Filter” in the outlet line.
tank, if reqd. _\ 2” SCH 40 PVC pump on level. (Ref. manufacturer’s specs.)
Finished Grade discharge line. Finished grade to drain 1 1/2” ball valve
away from manhole cover. -
” 1 1/2” SCH 40 PVC line
2" bypass ball valve.

|

J_l__T1 or less.

\

8” traffic lid on
tank, if reqd. \ 1 /—1 1/2” bypass ball valve.
|_— Reserve capacity after \ 1

Inlef_ _ _
I-\ Tee fitting

2nd pump on _Ieveﬁl __

Normal operating

range. (1262 gal.)

Turn off level
15" min. for
pump submergence (847 gal.)

2000 GAL. PRE-TREATMENT TANK & 4500 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK

o alarm signals. Minimum l \ 1 | Reserve capacity after
L1 excess volume equal to J_l——T1” or less. /_qlarm signals. Minimum
4 hrs. avg. f(low, after al)clrm Inlet—— 5 [—Tee fitting = e)}cess volume equal to
is activated, (421 gallons - - -= - - i 1/3 daily flow, after alarm
N ll_ Alarm_on level __ I/ is activated, (841 gallons)
\2” horizontal line connecting N | ; 'E'\
both pumps to a single ormal operatin q
d;‘schqugel line, 'h"SfI“" ?IZI ::i??r;.ur(r: 62 gdl. [~ 1/2" horizontal line connecting both pumps
: e Vq;e in norizontal feg ) 2 to a single discharge line. Install a 2
rom edch pump. Pump on level ~— _ | check valve in horizontal leg from
[T Dual pumps. Zosller Pump off level each pump.
264 series pumps. 24" mi
Connect both pumps to min. HaN
2” discharge line, & 889 GAL. ™

\Duql pumps, 4” Submersible Series J
20 gpm, 3/4 hp, 230 volt, single

phase from ATU supplier. (or equal)

Wire pumps to operate alternately

as the 1st. pump.

wire pumps to operate
alternately as the 1st

pump. Install liquid chlorinator

of sufficient size for 3000 GAL. PUMP TANK DETAIL

water entering the pump

tank.

SET VALVES, FLOATS, AND TIMERS TO DELIVER A MAXIMUM OF 16 GAL./MIN., AND
74 GALLONS PER HOUR TO THE AEROBIC TREATMENT UNITS, TOTAL.

NOTES:

THE ALARM ON LEVEL SHALL BE BELOW THE 2ND PUMP ON LEVEL. THE ALARM SYSTEM
SHALL HAVE A LOCK—-ON FEATURE SO THAT ONCE IT IS ACTIVATED, IT WILL NOT GO OFF
WHEN THE 2ND PUMP DRAWS THE LIQUID LEVEL BELOW THE ALARM ON LEVEL. BOTH AUDIO
AND VISUAL ALARMS SHALL HAVE A MANUAL SILENCE SWITCH.

ALL ELECTRICAL WIRING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT EDITION OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE. CONNECTIONS SHALL BE IN APPROVED JUNCTION BOXES AND ALL
EXTERNAL POWER WIRING SHALL BE IN APPROVED ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, BURIED, AND
TERMINATED AT A MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER PANEL OR SUB—PANEL. ALL ELECTRICAL
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

THE PERMITTED FLOW FOR EACH SYSTEM IS BASED ON WATER RECORDS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER OVER AN
ENTIRE YEAR. THE TCEQ DAILY FLOW FOR THE PARK SHALL BE USED TO SIZE EACH SYSTEM. A DIRECT RATIO
WILL BE USED TO DETERMINE HOW THAT WATER IS DISTRIBUTED THROUGHOUT THE PARK FOR THE PERMIT
APPLICATIONS. SEE CALCULATIONS BELOW.

MAXIMUM DAILY DEMAND FROM FEBRUARY LODGE WATER (100510 GALLONS) AND APRIL CABINS WATER RECORDS
(30480 GALLONS)

100510 GALLONS / 28 DAYS OF FEBRUARY = 3590 GPD
30480 GALLONS / 30 DAYS OF APRIL = 1016 GPD

Q ToTAL-PARK-WATER-USAGE = 4606 GPD

DIRECT RATIO EQUATION:

Q TCEQ—COMPONENT = Q COMPONENT
Q TCEQ-TOTAL—-PARK Q TOTAL—PARK—WATER—RECORDS

FOR SYSTEM 1 Q 1cpq compoNENT:

3 BEDROOM <2300 SQ. FT. Q = 240 GPD
OFFICE W/5 EMPLOYEES Q= 5 EMPLOYEES(4 GPD/ PERSON)=20 GPD
LAUNDRY ROOM W/ 4 WASHING MACHINES

Q= 4 WASHING MACHINES (200 GPD / MACHINE) = 800 GPD
3 CABINS (AS AN APARTMENT)

Q= 100 GPD/ CABIN (3 CABINS) = 300 GPD

Qrceq component = 1360 GPD SYSTEM #1

FOR SYSTEM 2 Q 1cpq component:

4 CABINS (AS AN APARTMENT)
Q= 100 GPD/ CABIN (4 CABINS) = 400 GPD
6 BED MANCAMP WITH 1 COMMON BATHROOM (SIZED AS HOTEL ROOM)
Q = 60 GPD / BED (6 BEDS) = 360 GPD
SHOWER HOUSE Q = 1344 GPD (TOTAL BATH USAGE EQUALLY DIVIDED AMONGST BOTH SHOWER HOUSES. SEE
CALCULATIONS FOR EXPLANATION)

Qrceq component = 2104 GPD SYSTEM #2
FOR SYSTEM 3 Q TCEQ COMPONENT=

Q = 17 RV (40 GPD / RV) = 680 GPD
5 CABINS (AS AN APARTMENT)
Q= 100 GPD/ CABIN (5 CABINS) = 500 GPD
BATH HOUSE Q = 1344 GPD (TOTAL BATH USAGE EQUALLY DIVIDED AMONGST BOTH SHOWER HOUSES. SEE
CALCULATIONS FOR EXPLANATION)

Qrceq coMPONENT = 2524 GPD SYSTEM #3

FOR SYSTEM 4 Q 1cpq coMPONENT:

9 RV SITES (40 GPD) = 360 GPD
Qrceq compoNent = 360 GPD SYSTEM #4

FOR SYSTEM S Q jceq compONENT:

7 RV SITES (40 GPD) = 280 GPD

QTCEQ COMPONENT — 280 GPD SYSTEM #5

FLOW FOR BATH HOUSE & SHOWER HOUSE:

USAGE FROM RV Q= 28 GPD/ RV (33 TOTAL RV) = 924 GPD
USAGE FROM CAMPSITES

Q = 25 CAMPSITES (2 PEOPLE/ SITE) (28 GPD / SHOWER) = 1400 GPD
USAGE FROM MANCAMPS

Q = 13 BEDS (28 GPD) = 364 GPD

Q TOTAL = 2688 GPD FOR BOTH BATHHOUSE & SHOWER HOUSE
FOR CONSERVATISM THIS IS MORE THAN THE RECOMMENDED TCEQ FLOW

TOTAL FLOW FOR ENITRE PARK PER TCEQ:

Qrepa—TotaL—coMponenT=1360 GPD + 2104 GPD + 2524 GPD + 360 GPD + 280 GPD= 6628 GPD

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 1 Q ~oypoNENT:

1360 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT =
6628 TCEQ TOTAL

Q COMPONENT .
4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 946 GPD FOR SYSTEM #1

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 2 Q ,ovponeNt:

2104 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT =
6628 TCEQ TOTAL

Q COMPONENT .
4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 1463 GPD FOR SYSTEM #2

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 3 Q covponenti

2524 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT =
6628 TCEQ TOTAL

Q COMPONENT .
4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 1755 GPD FOR SYSTEM #3

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 4 Q ~ovroNENTS

360 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT =
6628 TCEQ TOTAL

Q COMPONENT .
4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 251 GPD FOR SYSTEM #4

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 5 Q .oyponent:

280 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT =
6628 TCEQ TOTAL

Q COMPONENT .
4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 195 GPD FOR SYSTEM #5
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REVISED

9:48 am, Feb 14, 2023‘]
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3 Diffuser Detail

2-250mm
Max flow per diffuser
= 55 liters/minute
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==

22 Title: Model D840 Company Name: Date:

. . Aeris Aerobics 3-1-2014
840 gallon per day Aerobic Treatment Unit
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SPRINKLER INSTALLATION
4 D> INSTALL AND BURY

Do not use pipe dope.Thread the sprinkler on the pipe. Bury the
sprinkler flush to grade. NOTE: Gear driven sprinklers and pop-up
sprays should not be installed on the same watering zone.

20 INSPECTING THE FILTER

Unscrew the top and lift the complete sprinkler assembly out of the
housing can. The filter is located on the bottom of the sprinkier
assembly and can easily be pulled out, cleaned and re-installed.

3D WINTERIZATION TIPS

When using an air compressor o remove water from the system
please note the following:

1) Do not exceed 30 PSI.

2) Always introduce air into the system gradually to avoid air
pressure surges. Sudden release of compressed air into the
sprinkler can cause damage.

3) Each zone should run no longer than 1 minute on air. Sprinklers
turn 10 to 12 times faster on air than on water. Over spinning
rotors on air can cause damage to the internal components.

SPRINKLER

TWIST-LOCK

TOP -

s

ASSEMBLY ™.,
-

HOUSING
CAN

S sbares wac e

-,

REVISED

10:32 am, Apr 07, 2022

STANDARD NOZZLE PERFORMANCE

iL.s. METRIC
Nozzle Pressure Radivs Flow. . Prassure Radius Flow
PSI ) GPM ~ KPa . Bas - Melers LM MYH
#25 a0 s 25 206 204 116 946 .57 i
Facto 40 39' 28 275 272 119 1060 .64
Installed  5p 40 32 245 340 122 1211 .73
Nozzle 60 41 36 413 408 125 18325 78
#05 30 28 a5 - 206 20 85 189 .1 -
44 29' 06 275 30 88 227 14 )
50 29 07 -345 35 88 . 265 .16
e, - 80 08 413 40 91 30% .18 :
£0.75 a0 29 07 . 206 20 88 265 .18 #
40 a0 0. 275 30 91 303 .18
50 31 09 345 35 94 341 20
60 3z 10 413 40 98 378 .23 -
# 30 32 13 206 20 98 492 .14 %
40 33 15 275 30 161 568 .18
50 s 16 345 35 104, 605 .20
80 35 18 413 40 107 681 .23
#2 30 ar 24 206 20 1.3 9.08 .54
40 400 25 275 386 122 946 .56
50 42 a0 345 55 128 1135 .68
60 43 33 413 40 131 1249 75
#3 an 38 36 206 20 118 1363 .75
40 39 42 275 30 118 1580 .95
50 41 . 46 345 35 125 1741 104
60 4z 50 413 40 128 1882 113
# 30 43 44 206 20 131 1665 .99
40 44 51 275 30 134 1830 135
50 46’ 56 35 35 140 2115 127
60 49 58 413 40 148 2233 133
# 44 - 45 59 206 30 137 2233 1833
50 46 60 . 275 35 140 2271 135
60 48 63 345 40 146 = 2385 143
70 49’ 67 413 50 149 2535 152
#8 40 42' 80 206 30 128 3028 181
50 45 85 275 35 137 3212 19
80 49 95 345 40 148 3585 215
70 500 100 413 50 153 3785 227

a0
10
50

60
30
A
5
6

u.s.

Nozzle Pressure Radius : Flow
PSI FGPM

_ Pressure
s

LOW ANGLE NOZZLE PERFORMANCE

METRIC
Radiys

Flow
Bars ™ Meters LM

MYH

4.08
476

Data represents test results in zero wind for ProPlus. Adjust for local conditions.
Radius may be reduced with nozzie retention screw.

K-RAIN MANUFACTURING CORP.
1640 Australian Avenue

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 USA

PH. 1-561-844-1002 / 1-800-735-7246
FAX:1-561-842-8493

WEB: hitp/fwww krain.com

© K-RAIN Manufacturing Corp. 158921


Olverb
Revised


REVISED

1 1/4” X 0.031” GALVANIZED
STEEL, CLASS B, GRADE 1

STRAPPING. 4750 P(OUN[)) MIN. 10:33 am, Apr 07, 2022
TENSILE STRENGTH, (TYP.
CONTINUOUS OVER TOP OF TANK. o FINISHED GRADE

- Za

AFTER PLACEMENT OF TANK,
BACKFILL TANK HOLE TO JUST
BELOW THE STRAP CONNECTION
POINTS PRIOR TO INSTALLING
THE EARTH AUGERS.
L] STEEL SINGLE OR DOUBLE HEAD

TANK TO— | EARTH AUGER. MINIMUM 30" LONG

BE ANCHORED WITH ONE OR TWO 6” DIAMETER
HELIX DISKS, (TYP.)

AD
NS

L{;\

END VIEW 1.0’ 70 1.5’

FINISHED GRADE

3'
MIN.
TYP

SLOTTED TIE-DOWN STRAP
BOLTS AND NUTS. 5/8"

SLOTTED BOLTS, (TYP.) | [~ 1ANK TO

BE ANCHORED
\\

Vg N Iq
v Ay \
STEEL SINGLE OR DOUBLE HEAD
IF APPLICABLE, ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SIDE VIEW EARTH AUGER. MINIMUM 30" LONG
SUCH AS ALARMS, JUNCTION BOXES, AND WITH ONE OR TWO 6" DIAMETER
COMPRESSORS SHALL BE ELEVATED ABOVE HELIX DISKS, (TYP.)

100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION.

TANK ANCHORING DETAILS

Drawn by: Stephen A. Mangold

STANDARD ANCHOR

TANK DETAIL Drawing No. __ 300-2681

Date: 3/17/21
MANGOLD Engineering Company

5596 CR 5710 . s 4
Davine, TX 78016 Scale: __None .?. 134570 o

Phone: (830) 931-0400 "9. 6°Q“Zo“
FIRM NO. F-5549 |Sheet_1_of _1_ 3/17/% o

\\\ \.’
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Boyd, Robert

From: Donna Cosper <donna.cosper@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Boyd, Robert

Subject: RE: Wastewater Flow vs. Treatment

This email originated from outside of the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
- Comal IT

Hi Robert,

Yes, your summary is correct. They must not go over the permitted daily flow. As we discussed, the generated flow
might be more as long as the flow is equalized so that 5000 gpd or less is treated.

On the STR issue, | have not gotten legal’s opinion. | know you no longer need their opinion for the case that generated
the request but | want to get their take on it and will let you know as soon as | do.

Regards,

Donna Cosper, P.E., M.S.S.E.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Program Support and Environmental Assistance Division
On-Site Sewage Facility Program

From: Boyd, Robert <boydro@co.comal.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 1:23 PM

To: Donna Cosper <donna.cosper@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Wastewater Flow vs. Treatment

Donna,
Have you had a chance to review?
Thanks.

Robert Boyd, P.E.

Comal County Assistant Engineer
195 David Jonas Drive

New Braunfels, TX 78132

0: 830-608-2090

C: 830-358-0516

WWW.CCEO0.0rg

From: Boyd, Robert
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:59 PM



To: 'Donna Cosper' <donna.cosper@tceg.texas.gov>
Subject: Wastewater Flow vs. Treatment

Donna,

Thanks for your time on the phone. From our conversation, we understood that we could not issue a permit with a
wastewater flowrate greater than 5,000 GPD. However, we could issue a permit that can treat more than 5,000 GPD as
long as the permitted flow rate is less than 5,000 GPD. In this scenario, we would also require flow meters on the
outflow of the treatment units demonstrating that the development is staying within the permitted flow rate. If the
development went above the permitted flow rate or went over 5,000 GPD, it would trigger a violation that could only be
resolved by getting a permit from the state.

Is this a correct summary of our discussion?
Thanks.

Robert Boyd, P.E.

Comal County Assistant Engineer
195 David Jonas Drive

New Braunfels, TX 78132

0: 830-608-2090

C: 830-358-0516

WWW.CCEO.Org



From: Magley, Wesley

To: "rebeccacreekcamparounds@gmail.com”

Cc: "stevemangold1@gmail.com”

Subject: Permits 113609,113610,113611,113612
Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 11:29:00 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

113609 Site Map.pdf

RE:  14.23 acres out of the Charles Murhardt Survey, Abstract 404/ 3660 Tanglewood Trail.

Property Owner & Agent,

We received planning materials for the referenced permit application on 11/16/21 and found
those planning materials to be deficient. In order to continue processing this permit, we need
the following:

he site map is not legible. Please provide a digital copy of the site map so we can
verify accordingly. (see attached)
2. Revise accordingly and resubmit.

If you have any questions, you can email me or call the office.

Thank you,

Wesley A. Magley
Health Inspector

DR # 0S0035625

195 David Jonas Dr.

New Braunfels, TX 78132

830-608-2090
g(())ll}%lAT% 830-643-3770

maglew@co.comal.tx.us



mailto:rebeccacreekcampgrounds@gmail.com
mailto:stevemangold1@gmail.com

Wesley A. Magley
Health Inspector

DR # 050035625

195 David Jonas Dr.

New Braunfels, TX 78132
830-608-2090
830-643-3770

maglew@co.comal.tx.us
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/ RECEIVED

5 BT DA, ScH 40 Pve. By Wesley Magley at 3:21 pm, Nov 17, 2021

THE SUPPLY HEADER IS

2000 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK. A C O N T R | B U Tl N G

SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 1.

2000 GALLON PRE—TREATMENT TANK

BN, AT . THE INSTALLATION OF THE 4 PROPOSED
2000 GALLON PUMP TANK. SEPTIC SYSTEMS WILL DISTURB LESS THAN
5 ACRES. THEREFORE PER 30 TAC 213.21,

ZONE PLAN IS NOT

REQUIRED FOR THIS ACTIVITY.

SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 1.

NUWATER MODEL E-1500 AEROBIC
TREATMENT TANK. W/ 1760 GALLON
AERATION CHAMBERS AND 326 GALLON

— THE RETURN HEADER IS
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.

CLARIFIER CHAMBER. SEE SPECS. 27
) —THE SUPPLY HEADER IS
\4/ 1 1/2" DIA. SCH 40 PVC.
— PROPERTY |LINE TANG‘LEV>
EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM i e 005 1,
A L
\ \
THIS EXISTING SYSTEM IS GRANDFATHERED IN, \ SN .
AS OF 9-28-21 REFERENCE EMAIL FROM N NN N
ROBERT BOYD, P.E., COMAL COUNTY ASSISTANT o AN N
ENGINEER. SYSTEM #1 IS PROPOSED FOR NN N
FUTURE REFERENCE ONLY. THIS SYSTEM SHALL N\ <3sarPROM R
BE PERMITTED BEFORE ANY CONSTRUCTION N\ X2
BEGINS. L NSTALED AT HOHEST R\ |
S  POINT IN DRAINFIELD \
\
\
\
\
\ N
THE_RETURN HEADER IS A\ N\
2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC. 32 TOTAL DRIP LINES SPACED AT o
2 FT. 0.C. FOR A TOTAL OF 2400
HE SUPPLY HEADER IS LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS ARE J
H SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG
2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC. THE DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL
BE BURIED 6” BELOW THE FINISHED
GRADE. OF
2000 GALLON PRE-TREATMENT TANK
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2.
2000 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK.
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2.
2-NUWATER MODEL E-1500 AEROBIC
TREATMENT TANK. W/ 1760 GALLON VA
AERATION CHAMBERS AND 326 GALLON IN
CLARIFIER CHAMBER. SEE SPECS. PO

2000 GALLON PUMP TANK.
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2.

Z0

LI
SP)
TH

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM 2 "

2000 GALLON PRE-TRE
SEE TANK SPECS FOR

> ]
FLOW

3000 GALLON PUMP TANK.
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEN -[

Q<

CLARIFIER CHAMBER. SEE SPECS.

2—-NUWATER MODEL E-1500 AEROBIC
/TREATMENT TANK. W/ 1760 GALLON
/ AERATION CHAMBERS AND 326 GALLON
THE RETURN HEADER IS

1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.

THE SUPPLY HEADER IS
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.

SCALE: 17 = 60’

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM &

SYSTEM LAYOUT

60 120

——_

NUWATER MODEL B-B800 PVC.
AEROBIC TREATMENT SYSTEM W/

PRE—TREATMENT TANK & 854 GAL. 0@

PUMP TANK. INSTALL A 1” "SUPER o\

FILTER” IN THE OUTLET LINE FROM >
THE PUMP TANK COMPARTMENT.

(SEE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS)

VACUUM BREAKER
INSTALLED AT HIGHEST
POINT IN DRAINFIELD
TYP.

THE SUPPLY HEADER
ARE 1” DIA. SCH 40

THE RETURN HEADER
ARE 17
PVC.

~ —
N F\° PP\ & \ ~ =~
L5 \F P\ ‘ o
© 0y — 20 ~
N 7 °5 \ \\ \ MG B ] EaggRionr or e~
Y \ ) ‘o \\\\ENT Way -
\ > \ Wl 2 Q ° T~
SYSTEM #3 \ . < ~ £ T~
100-8194 > & \ & P () 3 «
SEE EXPLODED VIEW \ < S \ ~ P G DL
OF TANKS \ ;: \ . _ £ AR
960° A < SN » ) %o
\ « ‘
\ \
\ A 2
\ NN\ g @
2\ « XA\ %
\ & \
B\ \ s AN 2 \\S ~ L
2\ \ . 3 <A\ A\ SYSTEM #5 ° . II
< @ . X 80-LF 4™ B P\ 100—-8246
EANR & oy INXeH 40 PVC 2\ O\ © SEE EXPLODED VIEW
\ ' .
\ y X/ \
WA & ) N N A L
2 7 e\ \ [
: o ¥ NN I
114-LF 47 \ S S 2O\ A '
SCH 40 PVC S VRN |
A ’ 53<LF 4” A R ]i
N & CH 40 Py W\, ‘ . [
K : 1
\\ > - — 4;,/\ SYSTEM #4'. N
, -IF 2 g AN 100—8195A ST
950 pr SCH 40 pyc -~ AN /.~ 'SEE EXPLODED VIEW -~ ]' '
\ -~ - \ \\'f(«\ : o \:\\\Q |
g . (f;\ o P (}d S
\ A KON A AR
elp$ ‘ IR i ) ,I
% / // ' \«\,\\ ‘// |
" DIA. SCH. 40 VACUUM BREAKER Q g N s |
. INSTALLED AT HIGHEST o X |
POINT IN DRAINFIELD A\ A
TYP. 9\ -
\ e
\ —16 ' e /,
14 DRIP LINES SPACED AT 2 FT. 0.C. FOR A '_ -
TOTAL OF 700 LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS \ , P
ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG THE \ : L
DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL BE BURIED 6" ég:g 12: gg 32:2 tmg , St
BLOW THE FINISHED GRADE. PRESSURE : \ , : - _ -
COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED. ZONE 3: 20 DRIP LINES SPACED AT . N Rl 403-RCW K-RAIN VALVE
2 FT. 0.C. FOR A TOTAL OF 4500 - e (SEE SPECS)
LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS ARE SO - INSTALL IN GROUND BOX
SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG Nt
THE DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL : A »
CB;EABLERIED 6” BELOW THE FINISHED : :<_1R{\|2N DL DHILVE BETWEEN
. (TYP.) INSTALL IN GROUND
BOX, (TYP.)
940°

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM 4

LEGEND:

10’ UTILITIES EASEMENT ————
DRIP SUPPLY LINE ——
DRIP RETURN LINE —-—

SOIL EVALUATION POINTS 2

" PROPERTY LINE

MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF

THE USE OF ANY PART OF THE ENGINEERING OF THIS SEPTIC SYSTEM BEFORE THE ENGINEERING
HAS BEEN COMPLETELY AND FINALLY APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY AUTHORITY IN THE
COUNTY FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. IF TEST HOLES WERE NOT PRESENT DURING THE SITE-
EVALUATION, THE OWNER/INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DIGGING TEST HOLES AND
CONTACTING MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY USE OF THIS ENGINEERING DESIGN.

SITE NOTES:

ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED AMD
MARKED BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION BEGINS.

EXISTING WATER LINE LOCATIONS ARE UNDETERMINED. SEE WATER
CASING NOTE AS REQUIRED.

WHERE A WATER LINE IS CLOSER THAN 10° TO A WASTEWATER MAIN,

WATERLINE EASEMENT LOCATION \
IS DETERMINED TO THE BEST OF \\
MY KNOWLED BASED ON THE
INFORMATION PRQVIDED BY THE
OWNER. NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION \
WAS ABLE TO BE LOCATED. \

I

100 YEAR FEMA |
DESIGNATED FLOOD RLAI

T ‘ : OFF: 20” — 322 GAL.

THE WATER LINE SHALL BE CASED INSIDE OF A SCH 40 PVC PIPE
SUCH THAT THE ENDS OF THE CASING ARE AT LEAST. 10" AWAY
FROM THE WASTEWATER MAIN. IN ADDITION, IF THE LINES CROSS, THE
WATER LINE SHALL BE AT LEAST 6” ABOVE THE WASTEWATER MAIN.

WHERE DRAIN LINES PASS UNDER ROADWAYS, THEY SHALL BE SCH 80
PVC OR THEY SHALL BE SLEEVED INSIDE OF A SCH 40 PVC PIPE

WHICH IS AT LEAST TWO NOMINAL PIPE SIZES LARGER THAN THE
DRAIN LINE.

ALL ABANDONED SEPTIC TANKS SHALL BE LOCATED, PUMPED,
BACKFILLED & CAVED—-IN.

USE EXISTING SEWER LINES UNDER R.V. SITES WHERE POSSIBLE.

A TWO—-WAY CLEAN OUT SHALL BE INSTALLED BETWEEN THE BUILDING
AND AEROBIC TANKS.

PROPERTY LINE

WHEN CROSSING EASEMENT LINES, PERMISSION SHALL BE GRANTED BY
THE EASEMENT HOLDER BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION BEGINS.

STANDARD NOTES:

1. SEPTIC TANK MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 50° FROM ANY WATER
WELL. CLOSEST DISTANCE FROM ANY PART OF THE DRAINFIELD
AREA TO A WATER WELL MUST BE 100’ MINIMUM.

2. MINIMUM SETBACK OF SPRAY AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 20’.
3. MINIMUM SETBACK OF DRIP AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 5.

4. MINIMUM SEPARATION DISTANCE BETWEEN SEPTIC TANK OR
DRAINFIELD AREA AND WATER SUPPLY LINES IS 10’.

5. SETBACK OF SPRAY OR DRIP AREA FROM LAKES, STREAMS,
PONDS, AND RIVERS IS 50’ MINIMUM.

6. SLOPE OF INFLOW LINE TO TANK IS { INCH PER FOOT RUN. PIPE
IS 4” SCH 40 PVC.

7. SYSTEM SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE COUNTY INSPECTOR IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT COUNTY INSPECTION PROCEDURES.

R FLOAT SETTINGS & DISTANCES
S ~ ABOVE THE INSIDE BOTTOM OF
T - THE PUMP COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS:

~ - : ON: 21”7 — 338 GAL.

ALARM LEVEL: 43" — 693 GAL.
TANK INLET: 53” — 854 GAL.

DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL
& TANK INLET IS 10” WHICH

IS CORRESPONDS TO 161 GAL.

Q .

930
20

ALL SPRINKLERS ARE HUNTER PGP
TANK SHALL BE ANCHORED. 2 /(IJ TYPE W/ LOW ANGLE NOZZLES
SEE ANCHOR TANK DETAIL. =~ o

1= THE DISTRIBUTION LINE TO THE
SPRINKLERS IS A 1” DIA. SCH
40 PVC LINE

SOIL SHALL BE PRESENT OVER
ENTIRE SEPTIC SYSTEM SPRAY
AREA. SPRAY AREA SHALL BE
SEEDED WITH GRASS, EVERGREEN

NUWATER MODEL B-800
AEROBIC TREATMENT SYSTEM W/
PRE—-TREATMENT TANK & 854 GAL.
PUMP TANK. SYSTEM SHALL SPRAY
BETWEEN MIDNIGHT AND S5AM.

> SHRUBS, BUSHES, TREES, OR
S LANDSCAPED BEDS CONTAINING
4 MIXED VEGETATION MAY ALSO BE

ADDED TO THE SPRAY AREA.

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM S

~

REBECCA CREEK
CAMPGROUNDS

o,

\_

"\ [ Plans For

\_

ENGINEERING COMPANY

MANGOLD

931-0400
213-3912

830
: (210

Phone
Phone

(Lo

QS o

N Y
o Tg)
q—m"‘l’
N O

X Lo
o~
E§ @)

6‘2
0 £

= =
N >
n o X
n O Lo

/

@g: 100-8196

Date:

Revision: A
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\ MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF / \

THE USE OF ANY PART OF THE ENGINEERING OF THIS SEPTIC SYSTEM BEFORE THE ENGINEERING
N L A R e U
EVALUATION, THE OWNER/INSTALLER-SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DIGGING TEST HOLES AND

THE INSTALLATION OF THE 4 PROPOSED LEGEND: CONTACTING MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY USE OF THIS ENGINEERING DESIGN.

SEPTIC SYSTEMS WILL DISTURB LESS THAN == -

5 ACRES. THEREFORE PER 30 TAC 213.21, 10" UTILITIES  EASEMENT SITE NOTES:

10 14 am Apr 07 2022 A CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN IS NOT DRIP SUPPLY LINE —— SITE_NOTES:
- ] ] REQUIRED FOR THIS ACTIVITY. DRIP RETURN LINE —-— ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED AMD

MARKED BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION BEGINS.

\ ) SOIL EVALUATION POINTS 2

EXISTING WATER LINE LOCATIONS ARE UNDETERMINED. SEE WATER
CASING NOTE AS REQUIRED.

THIS EXISTING SYSTEM #1 IS GRAND FATHERED WHERE A WATER LINE IS CLOSER THAN 10’ TO A WASTEWATER MAIN,
IN, AS OF 9-28-21 REFERENCE EMAIL FROM YRS I OO Vo YO e e THE WATER LINE SHALL BE CASED INSIDE OF A SCH 40 PVC PIPE
F———m——— s e e s e s e e s e SUCH THAT THE ENDS OF THE CASING ARE AT LEAST. 10’ AWAY
ROBERT BOYD, P.t., COMAL COUNTY ASSISTANT B L o T I R O FROM THE WASTEWATER MAIN. IN ADDITION, IF THE LINES CROSS, THE
ENGINEER. \ P | o S WATER LINE SHALL BE AT LEAST 6” ABOVE THE WASTEWATER MAIN.

-\ "'PROPERTY LINE. .

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

WO WATERLINE EASEMENT LOCATION \
NN — — -\ Oop T/? IS DETERMINED TO THE BEST OF \
A/L MY KNOWLED BASED ON THE
\\ \ ‘ INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE \
\ AN OWNER. NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION \
\ S SN WAS ABLE TO BE LOCATED. \

PRORERTY |LINE TANGLE \ \\

ALL ABANDONED SEPTIC TANKS SHALL BE LOCATED, PUMPED,
BACKFILLED & CAVED—-IN.

USE EXISTING SEWER LINES UNDER R.V. SITES WHERE POSSIBLE.

"\ [ Plans For
2N

A TWO—-WAY CLEAN OUT SHALL BE INSTALLED BETWEEN THE BUILDING

\ EDROOM NN ~ \ AND AEROBIC TANKS.

\ <2500, SQ. FT NN ~

“PROPERTY LNE

WHEN CROSSING EASEMENT LINES, PERMISSION SHALL BE GRANTED BY

THE EASEMENT HOLDER BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION BEGINS.
2000 GALLON PRE—TREATMENT TANK

SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2. \ AN

990
~
s

To

STANDARD NOTES:

1. SEPTIC TANK MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 50° FROM ANY WATER
WELL. CLOSEST DISTANCE FROM ANY PART OF THE DRAINFIELD
AREA TO A WATER WELL MUST BE 100’ MINIMUM.

4500 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK.
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2.
FROM Si—PRECAST.

2. MINIMUM SETBACK OF SPRAY AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 20’.

931-0400
213-3912

2—NUWATER MODEL E—1500 AEROBIC OFF
TREATMENT TANK. W/ 1760 GALLON LAU
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

SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2. 5. SETBACK OF SPRAY OR DRIP AREA FROM LAKES, STREAMS,

PONDS, AND RIVERS IS 50’ MINIMUM.

830
210

THE RETURN HEADER IS
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.

6. SLOPE OF INFLOW LINE TO TANK IS { INCH PER FOOT RUN. PIPE

ENGINEERING COMPANY

,, QOO0
VACU IS 4” SCH 40 PVC.
ot S o
IHE/SZL,J,PB'I-Z HEADER 1S e \ 7. SYSTEM SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE COUNTY INSPECTOR IN OO0
‘ ' e e e b ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT COUNTY INSPECTION PROCEDURES. i i
| 100 YEAR FEMA -\
o . |
EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM 2 ~ DESIGNATED FLOOD PLAI
ZONE B N N R e
ZONE ‘ o e b D “ \\ :
ZONE e
2 FT. :
LINEA Ty
sPAC SIS PER COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, THE
Bt 8 A FLOW TO EACH SEPTIC SYSTEM O
RPN R N SHALL BE METERED. CONTACT -—
,f\\\ \oo COUNTY TO DETERMINE AN o
Low ANALE S\ ACCEPTABLE METERING PROCESS. o0 O
2000 GALLON PRE-TREATMENT TANK AR N <t
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 3. ~q s o To)
4500 GALLON EQUA % S Te]
SEE TANK SPECS FOR 3 \\ LA -— O
FROM Si—PRECAST. . ] : \\ B H N O I
N b & el n X L
~ \\\ < N B\(A\/ \\ e © |2 °
— - N NN T i ( D
FLOW \\i\' X 8 i e | By \\ - 5 « O
\ 125—-LF 4" AN e T A S L T e ® Z
3000 GALLON PUMP TANK. \ SCH 40 PVC N R S e L T T R AR R A R W Z
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 3. B A Ve o LA P S L O 0 £
2-NUWATER MODEL E—1500 AEROBIC ? /"\\\\ e ‘0”;1\ o = Lo < (e)] .; 2
|| ~ 0 [ EqgpYOHT oF . m
/—TREATMENT TANK. W/ 1760 GALLON \ < IEMENT OF lwgy T T [ B n o
AERATION CHAMBERS AND 326 GALLON y » % / o , = Vo —
CLARIFIER CHAMBER. SEE SPECS. SYSTEM 43 Z / , e = o E 0O Lo
- ) [, TR L R
THE RETURN HEADER IS 2 o [ \
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC. SEE TANRSOPED VIEW P & 2 /’ '/I‘:"‘ e
s 2 R A\ :
960 9, A5 AR s :
THE SUPPLY HEADER IS ? G Py Sy < ,' E ,’~ E e |
” 60, 1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC. 0 | it 3
SCALE: 17 = % [ fad
. ) [ N
f | B
[ I Sy
A EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM 3 SN e e e s b FLOAT SETTINGS & DISTANCES
S Y ST E M L Y © U —ﬂ_ AN R X go-t 4 e\ e Al B R e S e D ABOVE THE INSIDE BOTTOM OF
AN 'S & R CH 40 PVC 2\ N\ \ AT e T \/" I T L s e A THE PUMP COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS:
\ y /N \ L e S e e e Sl .
60 0 60 120 \ K & %\Q\ A sl _,'; e S ON: 21" — 304 GAL.
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QEEO?_:?CEA'I_'I_I:‘EQJ_IMETI\LTNKSYaS:TIg};AW({AL 114=LF 4" \ /@ & 2 9 N\ : l’ R B g T ALARM LEVEL: 43" - 623 GAL.
PUMP TANK. INSTALL A 1” "SUPER SCH 40 PVC o 3 \ \ i AT TANK INLET: 53” — 768 GAL. . -
FILTER” IN THE OUTLET LINE FROM \ y 75ZLF 4” O JAN RO LR R SR NEAOR R l’ S Dwg‘ 100-8497
THE PUMP TANK COMPARTMENT. N « ZH 40 PV > NG i R DN L o
(SEE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS) \\ S - \ £\ . L SYSTEM 44 “/»/"”1 P lI DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL
, 04-[F 2 2 NG\ S/ 100-8494 . o T AT o & TANK INLET IS 10” WHICH o
N THE SUPPLY HEADER 950 VA SCH 49 Pvc -~ \ - \& o/ SEE EXPLODED VIEW ~ < Lo £ CORRESPONDS TO 145 GAL. Date: 4/4/2022
Q\/ ARE 1" DIA. SCH 40 -~ A IR T A T ! 2 e/ﬁ
PVC. - T : L P LR X\ W1 ) ~
\ 1> \ o NN e T e PR l =
- NG R e 5 Revision: c
\ N\ ___ NGNGB T | | TANK SHALL BE ANCHORED. s /% ALL SPRINKLERS ARE K-—RAIN
THE RETURN HEADER VACUUM BREAKER \ q,(“ S A0 NN AN S ‘ i ]l | SEE ANCHOR TANK DETAIL. '~I o TYPE W/ LOW ANGLE NOZZLES
ARE 1” DIA. SCH 40 \ N S NN S e
ARE INSTALLED AT HIGHEST M ___ NI e AT ! THE DISTRIBUTION LINE TO THE Drawn: k. crandall
TYP. B . Z L T SPRINKLERS IS A 1” DIA. SCH
Z% Sty o NUWATER MODEL B-550
v > Z ‘\i.\ N NAT NG AEROBIC TREATMENT SYSTEM W/ 40 PVC LINE Sheet: 1 of 2
) % - ‘ L PRE—TREATMENT TANK & 768 GAL.
A N e PUMP TANK. SYSTEM SHALL SPRAY SOIL SHALL BE PRESENT OVER . o
20 DRIP LINES SPACED AT 2 FT. 0.C. FOR A S P NG BETWEEN MIDNIGHT & 5 AM. ENTIRE SEPTIC SYSTEM SPRAY
TOTAL OF 1000 LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS \ cSa = s AN 403-RCW K=RAIN VALVE BN AREA. SPRAY AREA SHALL BE
ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG THE \ AT S 2T N (SEE SPECS) o SEEDED WITH GRASS, EVERGREEN
DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL BE BURIED 6” ZONE 1: 29 DRIP LINES ' BRI S N INSTALL IN GROUND BOX ~ SHRUBS, BUSHES, TREES, OR
BLOW THE FINISHED GRADE. PRESSURE ZONE 2: 28 DRIP LINES N R T A , & : ’ ’
COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED. ZONE 3: 28 DRIP LINES SPACED AT N T Ao o LANDSCAPED BEDS CONTAINING
Y'fsﬁtilllrEDBRfTAKl_ﬁléHEST 2 FT. 0.C. FOR A TOTAL OF 6375 = NG Py 1 1/2” BALL VALVE BETWEEN MIXED VEGETATION MAY ALSO BE
POINT IN_ DRAINFIELD R T DRIP MRS AR G NN T SN A K-RAIN AND DRIF ZONES ADDED TO THE SPRAY AREA.
TYP. THE DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL e N T (TYP.) INSTALL IN GROUND

BE BURIED 6” BELOW THE FINISHED S A BOX, (TYP.)
GRADE.

940’

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM S o S
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Olvera,Brandon

From: Olvera,Brandon

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:10 AM

To: ‘Stephen Mangold'

Cc: Ritzen, Brenda; Robert Sutcliffe; Massie,Cassandra S; Boyd, Robert
Subject: RE: 113609, 113610, 113611, 113612

Robert Sutcliffe,
The permit files have been updated. Lines 1, 3-6 in previous email have been addressed.

S%Submit a copy for the Release of Easement Crossing

If you have any questions give me a call at 830-643-3759

Thank You,

Brandon Olvera
Environmental Health Inspector
195 David Jonas Dr.

New Braunfels, TX 78132
DR:050034792

COMAL O: 830-608-2090 | C: 830-832-9442
COUNTY olverb@co.comal.tx.us

From: Stephen Mangold <stevemangold1@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 2:38 PM

To: Olvera,Brandon <Olverb@co.comal.tx.us>

Cc: Ritzen, Brenda <rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us>; Robert Sutcliffe <robert@enukiinvestments.com>; Massie,Cassandra S
<massic@co.comal.tx.us>; Boyd, Robert <boydro@co.comal.tx.us>

Subject: Re: 113609, 113610, 113611, 113612

éThis email originated from outside of the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
- Comal IT

1. Certify that waterline crossing’s equivalent protection complies with TAC 290
- Added note to the design see attached.
2. Provide the release of easement crossings

- The owners will take care of this.


Olverb
Accepted


Y%How is it determined that half the people will go to the Shower House and the other half
to the Bath House

- This was already taken care of.
% System 3 application does not reflect the Bath House
Corrected see attachment.

‘{ All systems will need to have a daily flow meter to provide daily meter readings once a
month for 1 year.

- Updated note on drawing page to what we discussed on the phone.
‘{ Present how system 1 will provide daily water use records
- Agreed to using the water meter for those facilities.
Mangold Engineering Company

5596 County Road 5710
Devine, Texas 78016

Stephen Mangold, P.E. Cell: (210) 213-3912
Kaeleigh Crandall, P.E. Cell: (830) 931-0400

On Wed, Apr 6, 2022 at 11:13 AM Olvera,Brandon <Olverb@co.comal.tx.us> wrote:

RE: 3660 Tanglewood Trail ~ 14.23 AC charles Murhart Survey Abs No. 404

Property Owner & Agent,

We received planning materials for the referenced permit application on Revision 04-05-2022 and found those
planning materials to be deficient. In order to continue processing this permit, we need the following:

‘f Certify that waterline crossing’s equivalent prtoection complies with TAC 290

¢ Provide the release of easment crossings


Olverb
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Vf How is it determined that half the people will go to the Shower House and the other half
to the Bath House

« System 3 application does not reflect the Bath House

% All systems will need to have a daily flow meter to provide daily meter readings once a
month for 1 year

f Present how system 1 will provide daily water use records

Vf Revise accordingly and resubmit.
If you have any questions, you can email me or call the office.

Thank you,

Brandon Olvera
Environmental Health Inspector
155 David Jonas Dr.

Mew Braunfels, TX 78132
DR:05S0034792

COMAL O 830-608-2090 | C: 830-8329442
COUNTY olverb@co.comal.tx.us

TEXAS
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Olvera,Brandon

From: Olvera,Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:13 AM

To: Stephen Mangold

Cc: Ritzen, Brenda; Robert Sutcliffe; Massie,Cassandra S; Boyd, Robert
Subject: 113609, 113610, 113611, 113612

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

<%Cer‘[ify that waterline crossing’s equivalent prtoection complies with TAC 290
. Provide the release of easment crossings
How is it determined that half the people will go to the Shower House and the other half to
the Bath House
” System 3 application does not reflect the Bath House
All systems will need to have a daily flow meter to provide daily meter readings once a
month for 1 year
%Present how system 1 will provide daily water use records
7. Revise accordingly and resubmit.

If you have any questions, you can email me or call the office.

Thank you,

Brandon Olvera
Environmental Health Inspector
195 David Jonas Dr.

Mew Braunfels, TX 78132
DR:0S0034792

COMAL

O: 830-608-2090 | C: 830-8329442
COUNTY olverb@co.comal.tx.us
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~

THE INSTALLATION OF THE 4 PROPOSED
SEPTIC SYSTEMS WILL DISTURB LESS THAN
5 ACRES. THEREFORE PER 30 TAC 213.21,
A CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN IS NOT

J REQUIRED FOR THIS ACTIVITY.

ENGINEER.

THIS EXISTING SYSTEM #1 IS GRAND FATHERED
IN, AS OF 9-28-21 REFERENCE EMAIL FROM
ROBERT BOYD, P.E., COMAL COUNTY ASSISTANT

2000 GALLON PRE—-TREATMENT TANK
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2.

FROM Si—PRECAST.

THE RETURN HEADER IS
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.

THE SUPPLY HEADER IS
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTI

4500 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK.
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2.

2—NUWATER MODEL E—1500 AE|
TREATMENT TANK. W/ 1760 GA
AERATION CHAMBERS AND 326
CLARIFIER CHAMBER. SEE SPECS

3000 GALLON PUMP T.
SEE TANK SPECS FOR

PRORERTY |LINE

3000 GALLON PUMP TANK
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SY

THE RETURN HEA
1 1/2” DIA. SC

SCALE: 17 = 60’
SYSTEM LAYOUT

60 0 60 120

———

THE
11

E X1

NUWATER MODLE
AEROBIC TREATM
PRE-TREATMENT TA
PUMP TANK. INSTALL A
FILTER” IN THE OUTLET UL
THE PUMP TANK COMPARTMENT.
(SEE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS)

ON: 21”7 — 338 GAL.
OFF: 20" — 322 GAL.

FLOAT SETTINGS & DISTANCES
ABOVE THE INSIDE BOTTOM OF
THE PUMP COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS:

ALARM LEVEL: 43" — 693 GAL.
TANK INLET: 53” — 854 GAL.

THE SUPPLY HEADER
ARE 1” DIA. SCH 40
PVC.

THE RETURN HEADER
ARE 1” DIA. SCH 40
PVC.

DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL

& TANK INLET IS 10” WHICH
CORRESPONDS TO 161 GAL.

20 DRIP LINES SPACED AT 2 FT. O.C. FOR A
TOTAL OF 1000 LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS
ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG THE
DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL BE BURIED 6"
BLOW THE FINISHED GRADE. PRESSURE
COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED.

VACUUM BREAKER
INSTALLED AT HIGHEST
POINT IN DRAINFIELD
TYP.

EXPLODED SYSTEM 4

AN

LEGEND:
10’ UTILITIES EASEMENT ————
DRIP SUPPLY LINE ——
DRIP RETURN LINE —-—
SOIL EVALUATION POINTS 2

-\ "'PROPERTY LINE. .

WATERLINE EASEMENT LOCATION

IS DETERMINED TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE BASED ON THE
INFORMATION PRQVIDED BY THE
OWNER. NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
WAS ABLE TO BE LOCATED.

950’

VACUUM BREAKER
INSTALLED AT HIGHEST
POINT IN DRAINFIELD
TYP.

ZONE 1: 29 DRIP LINES

ZONE 2: 28 DRIP LINES

ZONE 3: 28 DRIP LINES SPACED AT
2 FT. 0.C. FOR A TOTAL OF 6375
LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS ARE
SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG
THE DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL
BE BURIED 6” BELOW THE FINISHED
GRADE.

940’

———SYSTEM' §i4

CA00-B4Q4 . Lt
SEE EXPLODED VIEW. -~

4403-RCW K—RAIN VALVE
(SEE SPECS)
INSTALL IN GROUND BOX

1 1/2” BALL VALVE BETWEEN
K—RAIN AND DRIP ZONES

(TYP.) INSTALL IN GROUND
BOX, (TYP.)

S —

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

UAY CLEAN OUT SHALL BE INSTALLED BETWEEN THE BUILDING
ANKS.

MENT LINES, PERMISSION SHALL BE GRANTED BY
R BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION BEGINS.

A MINIMUM OF 50° FROM ANY WATER
FROM ANY PART OF THE DRAINFIELD
UST BE 100’ MINIMUM.

RAY AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 20°.
P AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 5’.

ANCE BETWEEN SEPTIC TANK OR
ER SUPPLY LINES IS 10’

RIP AREA FROM LAKES, STREAMS,
MINIMUM.

) TANK IS § INCH PER FOOT RUN. PIPE

D NEW WATER LINES ARE CLOSER
S SPECIFIED IN TCEQ, SUBCHAPTER D,
STRICTLY FOLLOWED.

ATER LINES CROSS, THE REQUIREMENTS
APTER D, 290.44(e)(4)(B) SHALL BE

ED BY THE COUNTY INSPECTOR IN
T COUNTY INSPECTION PROCEDURES.

Y REQUIREMENTS, A

R SHALL BE INSTALLED

PPLY LINE AND RETURN

CH AEROBIC UNIT

BY A DRIP IRRIGATION

)R THE AEROBIC UNIT
ONLY ONE METER

NSTALLED ON THE

E TO THE SPRINKLER.

TO EACH SEPTIC SYSTEM

ETERED. EACH SYSTEM

ONITORED, RECORDED &

TO COMAL COUNTY FOR

TO VERIFY NO MORE

PERMITTED FLOW IS USED

SYSTEM.

FLOAT SETTINGS & DISTANCES
ABOVE THE INSIDE BOTTOM OF
THE PUMP COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS:

ON: 21" — 304 GAL.
OFF: 20" — 290 GAL.
ALARM LEVEL: 43" — 623 GAL.

TANK INLET: 53" — 768 GAL.

DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL
& TANK INLET IS 10" WHICH

o
S o CORRESPONDS TO 145 GAL.
VE
5 g
TANK SHALL BE ANCHORED. ah/ ) ALL SPRINKLERS ARE K-—RAIN
SEE ANCHOR TANK DETAIL. ~e TYPE W/ LOW ANGLE NOZZLES

THE DISTRIBUTION LINE TO THE
SPRINKLERS IS A 1” DIA. SCH
40 PVC LINE

SOIL SHALL BE PRESENT OVER
ENTIRE SEPTIC SYSTEM SPRAY
> AREA. SPRAY AREA SHALL BE

O SEEDED WITH GRASS, EVERGREEN
I SHRUBS, BUSHES, TREES, OR
LANDSCAPED BEDS CONTAINING
MIXED VEGETATION MAY ALSO BE
ADDED TO THE SPRAY AREA.

NUWATER MODEL B-550
AEROBIC TREATMENT SYSTEM W/
PRE—-TREATMENT TANK & 768 GAL.
PUMP TANK. SYSTEM SHALL SPRAY
BETWEEN MIDNIGHT & 5 AM.

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM S

REBECCA CREEK
CAMPGROUNDS

"\ [ Plans For
\

931-0400
213-3912

830
210

Phone
Phone

ENGINEERING COMPANY

F-5549

Devine, Texas 78016

MANGOLD
FIRM NO.

5596 CR 5710

\___
(Owg: 100

Date: 4/7/22

Revision: b
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SYSTEM #2 TANK SPECS:

Alarm/Light w/
power circult

ta f Grade extension rings
:?,F::;? e frem with manhole ring &
Ild labeled SEWER
High water alarm
switch. Finished grade fo drain
Watertight away from manhole cover.
N tank. 2" SCH 40 PVC
8" traffic lid on discharge lins.
tank, if reqd. _\
| \ \ /

"REVISED

\-

\

10:15 am, Apr 07, 2022

CALCULATIONS TO DETERMINE PERMITTED FLOW FOR COMAL COUNTY:

_/

Finished Grade
2" bypass ball valve.
l \ [L'I A
I T 1" or less. \ R .
— eserve capacity after
Inlet L\- - - - - - - ,_/ alarm signals. MInImum
Tee fitting 1 excess volume equal to . Grad tensi X
2nd pump on lave 4 hrs. avg. flow, after alarm Alarm/Light w/ Watertight rade exfension rings
- = - = - = is activated, (542 gallons) power circuit tank. with manhole ring &
] separate from I(II‘: ::zzliigd)SEWER
:‘;r:q' (?g%';"ncﬁ) \2" horizontal line connecting both pumps pump.
) gal. to a single discharge line. Install a 2"
Pump on lev
- = - _Turn
168” min. for
pump submergen
2000 GAL. PRE-TREATMENT TANK & 4
SET VALVES, FLOATS, AND TIMERS TO DELIVER A
61 GALLONS PER HOUR TC THE AEROBIC TREAT
NOTES:

THE ALARM ON LEVEL SHALL BE BELOW TH
SHALL HAVE A LOCK—-ON FEATURE SO THAT
WHEN THE 2ND PUMP DRAWS THE LIQUID L
AND VISUAL ALARMS SHALL HAVE A MANUA

ALL ELECTRICAL WIRING SHALL BE IN ACCO
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE. CONNECTIONS SH
EXTERNAL POWER WIRING SHALL BE IN APP
TERMINATED AT A MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER P
COMPONENTS SHOULD HAVE AN ELECTRICAL
DISCONNECTS MUST BE WEATHERFPROOF (AP
MAINTENANCE LOCKOUT PROVISIONS.

USE A LARGER TANK IF REQUIRED TO MEET

SYSTEM #3 TA

Alarm
power ¢

separ

pump.
Hig
swit

8" traffic li
tank, if req

Finished Grade

1
J_l——r 1" or less.

Infel_ _ _ _
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

Q toTaL-PARK-wATER-UsAGE — 4606 GPD

DIRECT RATIO EQUATION:

Q TCEQ-COMPONENT = Q COMPONENT
Q TCEQ—-TOTAL-PARK Q TOTAL-PARK—WATER—-RECORDS

FOR SYSTEM 1 Q 7cpq coMPONENTE

3 BEDROOM <2500 3SQ. FT. Q = 240 GPD
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

of sufficient size for 3000 GAL. PUMP TANK DETAIL Wire pumps to operate alternatsly
water entering the pump as the 1st. pump.
tank.

NOTES:

THE ALARM ON LEVEL SHALL BE BELOW THE 2ZND PUMP ON LEVEL. THE ALARM SYSTEM
SHALL HAVE A LOCK—ON FEATURE S0 THAT ONCE IT IS ACTIVATED, IT WILL NOT GO OFF
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

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 3 Q gvpoNent:

2524 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT = Q COMPONENT .
6628 TCEQ TOTAL 4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 1755 GPD FOR SYSTEM #3

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 4 Q ,upoNENT:

400 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT = Q COMPONENT .
6628 TCEQ TOTAL 4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 278 GPD FOR SYSTEM #4

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 5 Q coyponentt

240 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT = Q COMPONENT .
6628 TCEQ TOTAL 4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 167 GPD FOR SYSTEM #5

\
7,

CREEK

CAMPGROUNDS

REBECCA

\ ( Plans For:
O\

931-0400
213-3912

830
210

FNGINEERING COMPANY
Phone:
Phone:

F-5549

Devine, Texas 78016

MANGOLD
FIRM NO.

5596 CR 5710

\- /
@g: 100-8497\

Date: 4/4/22

Revision: ¢

Drawn: K. Crandall
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REVISED |

10:10 am, Apr 07, 2022

<1 E EVALUATION AND CALCULATIONS

Site Evaluation:

~ A=Q/Ri, A=(240gal./day)/(0.064 gal./sq. ft. / day) = 3750 sq. ft.

Soil Texture: Clay loam

Soil Structure: Blocky

Soil Depth: 0" to 18"

Restrictive Horizon: Rock horizon from 0" to 18” below surface

Groundwater: None encountered

Topography: Less 2% slope at spray areas

Determination: Site was determined to have a Class Il soil with no groundwater

encountered Due to the rock over the dralnfleld area an

calculations continued on next page....

Owner  Rebecca Creek Camgrounds | Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall
N
Location Comal County, Texas Drawing No. 100-8496 T >
e
Date: 3/10/22 15' .................. B}
MANGOLD Engineering Company ‘;"Em'mmmm’
5596 CR 5710 Scale: None . 734570 &7
Devine, TX 78016 e 0? "-"C‘ ,.ﬁ
Phone: (830) 931-0400 . §§;5§§C€\'\:
FIRMNO 5549 [Sheet 1 of 5 | ZJIo[JBREESS
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10:10 am, Apr 07, 2022

h—d]

'E EVALUATION AND CALCULATIONS

Calculations:

Proposed total area = 3848 sq. ft.

Overlap and masked area: 0 sq. ft.

Install 1 sprinkler. The sprinkler is a K-Rain low angle type, with nozzle and spray
radius as shown on the System Layout. See System Layout for spray pattern.

Actual covered area = 3848 sq. ft. (Covered area is greater than required area)

A 1" ball valve will be installed just downstream of the pump either inside of or outside

Owner  Rebecca Creek Camgrounds

Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall

Location gee sheet #1 Drawing No.

100-8496

MANGOLD Engineering Company
5596 CR 5710
Devine, TX 78016
Phone: (830) 931-0400

FIRM NO. 5549

Date: 3/10/22

Scale: None

Sheet 2 of 5
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REVISED |

10:10 am, Apr 07, 2022

E EVALUATION AND CALCULATIONS

The design pressure at each sprinkler head is 30 to 40 psig.

The total length of supply pipe is as shown on the System Layout
Means of preventing siphoning is an anti-siphon valve.

Diameter of supply line is as shown on the System Layout.

Flow control valve is required downstream of the pump.

NOTES TO OWNER OF SYSTEM:
MAINTENANCE AND MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (if applicable):

continued next page

Owner  Rebecca Creek Camgrounds | Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall
Location gee sheet #1 Drawing No. 100-8496 . L TEh
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

Location gee sheet #1 Drawing No. 100-8496 ;

” " “
Date: 3/1 0/22 ;ﬁ:‘--noco llllll semensae 'nu::gn"
MANGOLD Engineering Company G‘K“Ems""&mwé
5596 CR 5710 Scale:  None g 134570 oz
Devine, TX 78016 _ i lropen e s

Phone: (830) 931-0400 s CENSERN

’b“o ’L SIONAL B
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D MAL COUNTY OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH * * *#
10:08 am, Apr 07, 2022 [APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR A RIZATION TO CONSTRUCT AN
ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY AND LICENSE TO OPERATE

Date \ / 15( ‘ % Permit #

ownerName _L000cca CHeel (Ampayuunds AgentName _ Michelle Werthaim
Mailing Address 1250 Tvide ivbad m A Agent Address Dl 0 ’\'Z{MZM Wbod TV 1!
City, State, Zip QOY\;’M\ l@ﬁ(v\(ﬁ,\ TY 140710 City, State, Zip QQY)/U\ thvancih, TX 19919
Phone # v[@%(ﬁ @86’ 402< Phone # C@%} 44(¢- 004%

Email

Travel Trailer/RV Parks - Indicate Number of Spaces u ﬂ/\/ SH’ Q,S

Miscellaneous

Estimated Cost of Construction: $ (Structure Only) N / A

Is any portion of the proposed OSSF located in the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) flowage easement?
D Yes m No (If yes, owner must provide approval from USACE for proposed OSSF improveménts within the USACE flowage easement)
Source of Water m Public [7] Private Well
Are Water Saving Devices Being Utilized Within the Residence? Eﬂ Yes [] No

By signing this application, | certify that: )

- The completed application and all additional information submitted does not contain any false information and does not conceal any mate.rlal
facts. | certify that | am the property owner or | possess the appropriate land rights necessary to make the permitied improvements on said
property.

- Autf?orization is hereby given to the permitting authority and designated agents to enter upon the above described property for the purpose of
site/soil evaluation and inspection of private sewage facilities.. :

- | understand that a permit of authorization to construct wilt not be issued until the Floodplain Administrator has performed the reviews required
by the Comal County Flood Damage Prevention Order.

- | affirmatively consent to the online posting/public release of my e-mail address associated with this permit application, as applicable.

Signature of Owner Date Page 10of 2

195 David Jonas Dr., New Braunfels, Texas 78132-3760 (830) 608-2090 Fax (830) 608-2078 Revised February 2020
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REVISED OMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH * * *

10:08 am, Apr 07, 2022 QN-smz §E)¥AQE FA(;}LI:Y AND ngw_g,sz TO OPERATE

USTTRT
Planning Materials & Site Evaluation as Required Completed By \[/ﬂw v ﬂﬂ/\ Q/ A W

System Desaription _ (AIODL L M Qullacs CovI cu)oh(’ﬁﬁm

Size of Septic System Required Based on Planning Materials & Sont Evaluation

Tank Size(s) (Gallons) ({00 me A Absorption/Application Area (Sq Ft) ] Sofp*

Gallons Per Day (As Per TCEQ Table m ] o\ 04
(Sites generating more than 5000 gallons per day are requnred {o obtain a permit through TCEQ.)

located over the Edwards Recharge Zone? [ 1 Yes (V| No

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

M4l2z

Signature of Desig@er Date Page 2 of 2

195 David Jonas Dr., New Braunfels, Texas 78132-3760 (830) 608-2090 Fax (830) 608-2078 Revised July 2018
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REVISED COMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH * * *

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR AUTHORIZATION TO CONSTRUCT AN
10:24 am, Dec 16, 2022 ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY AND LICENSE TO OPERATE

Planning Materials & Site Evaluation as Required Completed By KAELEIGH CRANDALL

System Description AEROBIC WITH DRIP IRRIGATION

Size of Septic System Required Based on Planning Materials & Soil Evaluation

Tank Size(s) (Gallons) 00 oyl N Absorption/Application Area (Sq Ft)

Gallons Per Day (As Per TCEQ Table III) \AC A

(Sites generating more than 5000 gallons per day are required to obtain a permit through TCEQ.)

\dook™

(If yes, the g

Is there 4

(If yes, thd
If there ig
(If yes, the
be issued

Is the prg

Is there 4

(If yes, thq
If there is
(If yes, the R.
issued for the prop®

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

Signature of Designer _ Date

195 David Jonas Dr., New Braunfels, Texas 78132-3760 (830) 608-2090 Fax (830) 608-2078

Page 2 of 2

Revised July 2018
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Olvera,Brandon

From: Olvera,Brandon

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 10:31 AM

To: ‘Stephen Mangold'

Cc: Rebecca Creek Campgrounds

Subject: RE: FW: Rebecca Creek As-built for System 4 & 5

Good Morning,
File has been updated.

Thank You,
Brandon Olvera | Designated Representative | Comal County | www.cceo.org

195 David Jonas Dr, New Braunfels, TX-78132 | t: 830-608-2090 | f: 830-608-2078 | e: olverb@co.comal.tx.us

From: Stephen Mangold <stevemangold1@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Olvera,Brandon <Olverb@co.comal.tx.us>

Cc: Rebecca Creek Campgrounds <rebeccacreekcampgrounds@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Rebecca Creek As-built for System 4 & 5

éThis email originated from outside of the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
- Comal IT

Brandon,

Attached is the signed application from me. This job we are permitting the water records but sizing the systems
to accommodate the TCEQ flow. The flow on the application is correct.

System 2&3 aren't installed yet. We are hoping to complete 4 & 5 and move on to the other 2 systems.

Thank you,
Kaeleigh
Mangold Engineering Company

5596 County Road 5710
Devine, Texas 78016

Stephen Mangold, P.E. Cell: (210) 213-3912
Kaeleigh Crandall, P.E. Cell: (830) 931-0400

On Fri, Dec 16, 2022 at 10:32 AM Olvera,Brandon <Olverb@co.comal.tx.us> wrote:




Good Morning,
w System 5
a. Application page 2
i. GPD for 7 RV’'s would be 280
ii. Needs signature of the designer
f System 2-3
a. Applications, need to be signed by the owner

3. Revise accordingly and resubmit

Thank You,

Brandon Olvera | Designated Representative | Comal County | www.cceo.org

195 David Jonas Dr, New Braunfels, TX-78132 | t: 830-608-2090 | f: 830-608-2078 | e: olverb@co.comal.tx.us

From: Stephen Mangold <stevemangold1l@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Rebecca Creek Campgrounds <rebeccacreekcampgrounds@gmail.com>
Cc: Olvera,Brandon <Olverb@co.comal.tx.us>

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
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I attached my documents with Rebecca Creeks Signed applications. I also updated the overall drawing. Please
let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Kaeleigh

Mangold Engineering Company

5596 County Road 5710

Devine, Texas 78016
Stephen Mangold, P.E. Cell: (210) 213-3912

Kaeleigh Crandall, P.E. Cell: (830) 931-0400

On Wed, Dec 14, 2022 at 12:42 PM Rebecca Creek Campgrounds <rebeccacreekcampgrounds@gmail.com>
wrote:

attached signed apps

On Mon, Dec 12, 2022 at 9:22 AM Olvera,Brandon <Olverb@co.comal.tx.us> wrote:

RE: 3660 Tanglewood Trail

Property Owner & Agent,

We received planning materials for the referenced permit application on 04-07-2022 and found those
planning materials to be deficient. In order to continue processing this permit, we need the following:

‘{ System 4

Revise application to show new number of RV sites

Revise application to show new absorption area and GPD

Application Needs to have the owners signature and date

On the design, the exploded view shows only 19 drip lines, the notes mention 20

3

e o oe
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¢ System 5

Revise application to show new number of RV sites

Revise application to show new absorption area and GPD

Revise system description to show a the drip irrigation

Application Needs to have the owners signature and date

On the design, exploded view shows 70 lines, however there are 10 at 70ft.

o po o

W Permits 113609-113612
a. All applications need to have the owners signature and Date.

4. Revise accordingly and resubmit.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 2:41 PM

To: Ritzen, Brenda <rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us>; Rebecca Creek Campgrounds <rebeccacreekcampgrounds@gmail.com>
Subject: Rebecca Creek As-built for System 4 & 5

This email originated from outside of the
organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

- Comal IT

Hi Brenda,


Olverb
Accepted

Olverb
Accepted


Michelle with Rebecca Creek contacted me to draw as builts for system 4 & 5. The installer should be
calling for an inspection.

Please call me if you have any questions.
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 9:49 AM

To: ‘Stephen Mangold’; ‘Rebecca Creek Campgrounds'’; ‘rebeccacreekgrounds@gmail.com'
Subject: 3660 Tanglewood Trail

RE: 3660 Tanglewood Trail

Property Owner & Agent,

We received planning materials for the referenced permit application on 11-18-2021 and found those planning
materials to be deficient. In order to continue processing this permit, we need the following:

SfSystem 3

a. The drip lines that cross over the 100 year floodplain need to meet the requirements below.
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(REVISED

8:57 am, Dec 12, 2022
\_ Y,

THIS EXISTING SYSTEM #1 IS GRAND FATHERED
IN, AS OF 9-28-21 REFERENCE EMAIL FROM

ROBERT BOYD, P.E., COMAL COUNTY ASSISTANT
ENGINEER.

2000 GALLON PRE—TREATMENT TANK
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTEM 2.

4500 GALLON EQUALIZATION
SEE TANK SPECS FOR SYSTE
FROM Si—PRECAST.

2—-NUWATER MODEL E-150(
TREATMENT TANK. W/ 1760
AERATION CHAMBERS AND

CLARIFIER CHAMBER. SEE S

3000 GALLON PU
SEE TANK SPECS

THE RETURN HEADER IS
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.

THE SUPPLY HEADER IS
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYS

3000 GALLON PUMP
SEE TANK SPECS FOR

THE RETURN
1 1/2" DIA.

SCALE: 17 = 60’
SYSTEM LAYOUT

60 0 60 120

“_

NUWATER MODEL B-550
AEROBIC TREATMENT SYSTEM W/
PRE—-TREATMENT TANK & 764 GAL.
PUMP TANK. INSTALL A 1" "SUPER
FILTER” IN THE OUTLET LINE FROM
THE PUMP TANK COMPARTMENT.

(SEE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS)

FLOAT SETTINGS & DISTANCES
ABOVE THE INSIDE BOTTOM OF
THE PUMP COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS:

ON: 18" — 260 GAL.
OFF: 17" — 246 GAL.
ALARM LEVEL: 43” — 693 GAL.

TANK INLET: 53" — 768 GAL.

DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL
& TANK INLET IS 10" WHICH
CORRESPONDS TO 145 GAL.

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

SOIL EVALUATION POINTS 24

PROBERTY |LINE TANCLE\

/// \\
\

>
THE RETURN HEADER
/ ARE 1” DIA. SCH 40
\ PVC.
X
\
\ 20 DRIP LINES SPACED AT 2 FT. 0.C. FOR A
TOTAL OF 1000 LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS
ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG THE
\ DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL BE BURIED 6”
BLOW THE FINISHED GRADE. PRESSURE
\ COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED.
@.

EXPLODED VIEW OF SYSTEM 4

-\ pRopERTY LNE.

MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF

THE USE OF ANY PART OF THE ENGINEERING OF THIS SEPTIC SYSTEM BEFORE THE ENGINEERING
HAS BEEN COMPLETELY AND FINALLY APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY AUTHORITY IN THE
COUNTY FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. IF TEST HOLES WERE NOT PRESENT DURING THE SITE—
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

SYSTEM #4
100-8494
SEE EXPLODED VIEW

940’

ZONE 1: 29 DRIP LINES

ZONE 2: 28 DRIP LINES

ZONE 3: 28 DRIP LINES SPACED AT
2 FT. O0.C. FOR A TOTAL OF 6375
LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS ARE
SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG
THE DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL
BE BURIED 6” BELOW THE FINISHED
GRADE.

(SEE SPECS)

1 1/2” BALL VALVE BETWEEN
K—=RAIN AND DRIP ZONES

(TYP.) INSTALL IN GROUND
BOX, (TYP.)

4403—-RCW K—RAIN VALVE

INSTALL IN GROUND BOX

SUCH THAT THE ENDS OF THE CASING ARE AT LEAST. 10’ AWAY
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

C TANKS SHALL BE LOCATED, PUMPED,

R R.V. SITES WHERE POSSIBLE.

STALLED BETWEEN THE BUILDING

SION SHALL BE GRANTED BY
ATION BEGINS.

’ FROM ANY WATER

OF THE DRAINFIELD
INIMUM.

PROPERTY LINE IS 20’.
ROPERTY LINE IS 5.

SEPTIC TANK OR
SIS 10’.

LAKES, STREAMS,

H PER FOOT RUN. PIPE

LINES ARE CLOSER
TCEQ, SUBCHAPTER D,
PWED.

)SS, THE REQUIREMENTS
4(e)(4)(B) SHALL BE

UNTY INSPECTOR IN
ECTION PROCEDURES.

ENTS, A
INSTALLED
AND RETURN
UNIT
IRRIGATION
DBIC UNIT
METER
)N THE
SPRINKLER.
PTIC SYSTEM
ACH SYSTEM
RECORDED &
COUNTY FOR
O MORE
LOW IS USED

NGS & DISTANCES
INSIDE BOTTOM OF
COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1”7 — 304 GAL.
20" - 290 GAL.
ARM LEVEL: 43" — 623 GAL.

TANK INLET: 53" — 768 CAL.

DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL
& TANK INLET IS 10" WHICH

VACUUM_ BREAKER CORRESPONDS TO 145 GAL.

INSTALLED AT HIGHEST
POINT IN DRAINFIELD
TYP.

THE SUPPLY HEADER
ARE 1” DIA. SCH 40
PVC.

70 DRIP LINES SPACED AT 2 FT. O.C. FOR A
TOTAL OF 700 LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS
ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG THE
DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL BE BURIED 6~
BLOW THE FINISHED GRADE. PRESSURE
COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED.

TANK SHALL BE ANCHORED.
SEE ANCHOR TANK DETAIL.

THE RETURN HEADER
ARE 1" DIA. SCH 40
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

Watertight

tank.

Grade extension rings
with manhole ring &
lid labeled SEWER

Finished grade to drain
away from manhole cover.

2” SCH 40 PVC
discharge line.

Finished Grade \ \ /

Jl \

Inlet

_JJ__T 1” or less. \
|

Normal operg
range.

2000 GAL. PRE—TREATMENT TA

SET VALVES, FLOATS, AND TIMERS TO
61 GALLONS PER HOUR TO THE AERO

NOTES:

THE ALARM ON LEVEL SHALL BE BE
SHALL HAVE A LOCK—ON FEATURE S
WHEN THE 2ND PUMP DRAWS THE L
AND VISUAL ALARMS SHALL HAVE A

ALL ELECTRICAL WIRING SHALL BE |
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE. CONNECTI(
EXTERNAL POWER WIRING SHALL BE
TERMINATED AT A MAIN CIRCUIT BRE
COMPONENTS SHOULD HAVE AN ELEQ
DISCONNECTS MUST BE WEATHERPRO
MAINTENANCE LOCKOUT PROVISIONS.

USE A LARGER TANK IF REQUIRED T(

SYSTEM #3

8”
tan

Finished Grade

|
J_l__T 1” or less.

Inlef_ _ _ _ _ _
I-\ Tee fitting

h

2000 GAL. PRE-TREATMENT TANK & 4500 GALLON EQUALIZATION TANK

k_'l'ee fitting - - -
2nd pump on leve _

” bypass ball valve.

Reserve capacity after

alarm signals. Minimum
excess volume equal to

4 hrs. avg. flow, after alarm

Alarm/Light w/

\

'REVISED

8:57 am, Dec 12, 2022

CALCULATIONS TO DETERMINE PERMITTED FLOW FOR COMAL COUNTY:

\- _

Watertight Grade extension rings

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

3 BEDROOM <2500 sSQ. FT. Q = 240 GPD
OFFICE W/5 EMPLOYEES Q= 5 EMPLOYEES(4 GPD/ PERSON)=20 GPD

AUNDK ROOM W 4 WAS HIN MACHIN

alternately as the 1st

pump. Install liquid chlorinator

of sufficient size for

tank.

SET VALVES, FLOATS, AND TIMERS TO DELIVER A MAXIMUM OF 16 GAL./MIN., AND
74 GALLONS PER HOUR TO THE AEROBIC TREATMENT UNITS, TOTAL.

NOTES:

3000 GAL. PUMP TANK DETAIL

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

360 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT = Q COMPONENT .
6628 TCEQ TOTAL 4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 251 GPD FOR SYSTEM #4

DIRECT RATIO FOR SYSTEM 5 Q .ouponent:

280 GPD TCEQ COMPONENT = Q COMPONENT .
6628 TCEQ TOTAL 4606 TOTAL PARK WATER RECORDS

Q PERMITTED COMPONENT = 195 GPD FOR SYSTEM #5

CREEK

CAMPGROUNDS

REBECCA

"\ [ Plans For
DZ2ANG

931-0400
213-3912

: (830
: (210

Phone
Phone

MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY
F—5549

Devine, Texas 78016

5596 CR 5710
FIRM NO.

___
Dwg: 100-8497 \

Date: 12/7/22

Revision: E

Drawn: K. Crandall

Qee’r: 2 of 2 /
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ﬁ
REVISED

10:28 am, Dec 16, 2022

\

.

SYSTEM LAYOUT

THIS EXISTING SYSTEM #1 IS GRAND FATHERED
IN, AS OF 9-28-21 REFERENCE EMAIL FROM

ROBERT BOYD, P.E., COMAL COUNTY ASSISTANT
ENGINEER.

s
(@)
P 2000 GALLON PRE

SEE TANK SPECS

4500 ¢

SEE TA
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THE RETURN HEADER IS
1 1/2” DIA. SCH 40 PVC.
0
THE SUPPLY
1 1/2” DIA.

EXPLODED VIEW O

SCALE: 17 = 60’

0 60 120
NUWATER MODEL B-550
AEROBIC TREATMENT SYSTEM W/ A
PRE-TREATMENT TANK & 764 GAL. <
PUMP TANK. INSTALL A 1” "SUPER (o)
FILTER” IN THE OUTLET LINE FROM é
THE PUMP TANK COMPARTMENT.

(SEE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS)

FLOAT SETTINGS & DISTANCES

EXPLODED

~

VIEW

THE INSTALLATION OF THE 4 PROPOSED
SEPTIC SYSTEMS WILL DISTURB LESS THAN
S5 ACRES. THEREFORE PER 30 TAC 213.21,
A CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN IS NOT
REQUIRED FOR THIS ACTIVITY.

THE SUPPLY HEADER
ARE 1” DIA. SCH 40
PVC.
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THE RETURN HEADER
ABOVE THE INSIDE BOTTOM OF ARE 1" DIA. SCH 40
THE PUMP COMPT. ARE AS FOLLOWS: NG \ PVC.
<
ON: 18” — 260 GAL. \
OFF: 17" — 246 GAL. \
ALARM LEVEL: 43” — 693 GAL. \ 20 DRIP LINES SPACED AT 2 FT. 0.C. FOR A
TANK INLET: 53” — 768 GAL. ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS. ALONG THE
AR i e ¢
DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL VACUUM BREAKER \\ COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED.
& TANK INLET IS 10” WHICH
CORRESPONDS TO 145 GAL. POINT IN_DRAINFIELD. " &)
TYP.

OF SYSTEM 4

LEGEND:
10" UTILITIES EASEMENT ————
DRIP SUPPLY LINE
DRIP RETURN LINE —-—
SOIL EVALUATION POINTS X

" PROPERTY LINE.

MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF
THE USE OF ANY PART OF THE ENGINEERING OF THIS SEPTIC SYSTEM BEFORE THE ENGINEERING

HAS BEEN

COMPLETELY AND FINALLY APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY AUTHORITY IN THE

COUNTY FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. IF TEST HOLES WERE NOT PRESENT DURING THE SITE-
EVALUATION, THE OWNER/INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DIGGING TEST HOLES AND
CONTACTING MANGOLD ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY USE OF THIS ENGINEERING DESIGN.

TN ﬁ"{{y‘
A.,

950°

VACUUM BREAKER
INSTALLED AT HIGHEST
POINT IN DRAINFIELD
TYP.

SYSTEM #4
100—8494
SEE EXPLODED VIEW

4403—RCW K—RAIN VALVE
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

PUMP_TANK.

VACUUM BREAKER
INSTALLED AT HIGHEST
POINT IN DRAINFIELD
TYP.

930"

THE RETURN HEADER

ARE
PVC.

1::

DIA. SCH 40

EXPLODED

PRE—TREATMENT TAN & 768 GAL.
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
SUCH THAT THE ENDS OF THE CASING ARE AT LEAST. 10° AWAY
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
AT LEAST TWO NOMINAL PIPE SIZES LARGER THAN THE

RTIC TANKS SHALL BE LOCATED, PUMPED,
N.

S UNDER R.V. SITES WHERE POSSIBLE.
ALL BE INSTALLED BETWEEN THE BUILDING

ES, PERMISSION SHALL BE GRANTED BY
E ANY EXCAVATION BEGINS.

INIMUM OF 50° FROM ANY WATER

ROM ANY PART OF THE DRAINFIELD
UST BE 100’ MINIMUM.

RAY AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 20°.
> AREA FROM PROPERTY LINE IS 5’.

ANCE BETWEEN SEPTIC TANK OR
ER SUPPLY LINES IS 10’

RIP AREA FROM LAKES, STREAMS,
MINIMUM.

) TANK IS { INCH PER FOOT RUN. PIPE

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
M W/ OFF: 20" — 290 GAL.
ALARM LEVEL: 43" — 623 GAL.

TANK INLET: 53” — 768 GAL.

SYSTEM SHALL SPRAY

DISTANCE BETWEEN ALARM LEVEL
& TANK INLET IS 10” WHICH
CORRESPONDS TO 145 GAL.

THE SUPPLY HEADER
ARE 1” DIA. SCH 40
PVC.

10 DRIP LINES SPACED AT 2 FT. O.C. FOR A
TOTAL OF 700 LINEAR FEET. DRIP EMITTERS
ARE SPACED AT 2 FT. INTERVALS ALONG THE
DRIP LINES. DRIP LINES SHALL BE BURIED 6”
BLOW THE FINISHED GRADE. PRESSURE
COMPENSATION EMITTERS REQUIRED.

TANK SHALL BE ANCHORED.
SEE ANCHOR TANK DETAIL.
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b.
¥ System 4-5

§285.31. SELECTION CRITERIA FOR TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.

(a) General Requirement. The type and size of an OSSF shall be determined on 1
of the soil and site information developed according to §285.30 of this title (relating to
Evaluation).

(b) Suitability. A standard subsurface absorption system may be used ifall the s
site eriteria are determined to be suitable under §285.91(5) of this title (relating to Tabl
one or more of the soil and site criteria categories are determined to be unsuitable, a stz
subsurface absorption system cannot be used except as noted in §285.91(5) of this title.
determined that a standard subsurface absorption system cannot be used, either a prop
or a non-standard system may be used, provided all soil and site criteria for that systenr
met as required in §285.91(13) of this title.

(¢) Surface drainage criteria.

(1) Topography. Uniform slopes under 30% are suitable for standard sult
absorption systems. If the slope is less than 2%, steps shall be taken to ensure thereisa

surface drainage over any subsurface disposal field. The excavation for a standard subs
absorption system shall be parallel to the contour of the ground.

(2) Flood hazard. Any potential OSSF site within a 100-year floodplain i
to special planning requirements. The OSSF shall be located so that a flood will not dan
OSSF during a flood event, resulting in contamination of the environment. Planning m:
shall indicate how tank flotation is elimimated. Additionally, if the site is within the reg
floodway, a professional engineer shall demonstrate that:

(A) the system shall not increase the height of the flood;

(B) all components, with the exception of risers, chlorinators, cle
sprinklers, and inspection ports, shall be completely buried without adding fill; and

(C) non-buried components (e.g. alarms, junction boxes, and
compressors) shall be elevated above the 100-vear flood elevation.

(d) Separation requirements. OSSFs shall be separated from features, in the are
the OSSF is to be installed, that could be contaminated by the OSSF or could prevent th
operation of the system. The separation requirements are in §285.91(10) of this title.

Adopted May 23, 2001 Effective June

a. Per our inspectors notes, we will need a revision on the tank types that were used.

1.
i

V Per our conver

System 4- Si Tank/ ProFlo control panel
System 5- Si Tank/ Areis Aerobic control panel
sation, since the tank on system 5 is not in the floodplain, it is to your discretion on the

anchors for the tank.

4. Revise accordi

If you have any questi

Thank You,

Brandon Olvera | Desig

ngly and resubmit.

ons, you can email me or call the office.

nated Representative | Comal County | www.cceo.org

195 David Jonas Dr, New Braunfels, TX-78132 | t: 830-608-2090 | f: 830-608-2078 | e: olverb@co.comal.tx.us
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Assembly Details

GENERAL NOTES:

OSSF

1

REVISED

10:31 am, Apr 07, 2022

1. Plant structure material to be precast concrete and steel.

2. Maximum burial depth is 30" from slab top to grade.

3. Weight = 14,900 Ibs.

4. Treatment capacity is 600 GPD. Pump compartment set-up
for a 360 GPD Flow Rate (4 beedroom, < 4,000 sq/ft living
aera). Please specify for additional set-up requirements.
BOD Loading = 1.62 Ibs. per day.

5. Standard tablet chlorinator or Optional Liquid chlorinator.
NSF approved chlorinators (tablet & liquid) available.

6. Bio-Robix B-550 Control Center w/ Tlmer for night

v

March, 2012 - Rev 1

NuWater B-550 (600 GPD)

Y

Advantage Wastewater Solutions lic.

Aerobic Treatment Plant (Assembled)

* All Dimensions subject to aliowable specification

Advantage . #ircdmmnas
AR Comfort, TX 78013
Wastewater Solutions llq \g,,:‘g 830-995-3189

Model: B-550-PC-400PT

Dwg. #: ADV-B550-3

fax 830-995-4051
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SITE EVALUATION AND CALCULATIOI

‘REVISED

9:01 am, Dec 12, 2022

Site Evaluation:

Soil Texture:
Soil Structure:
Soil Depth:

Groundwater:
Topography:

A =Q/Ra,

Restrictive Horizon:

Ra = 0.20 gal. / sq. ft. / day,

Clay loam
Blocky
18" minimum

At 18" min. from surface
None encountered

More than 2% slope on drainfield area

calculations continued on next page....

(For a Class lll soil)

A = (280 gal. / day) / (0.20 gal. / sq. ft. / day) = 1400 sq. ft.

Owner  Rebecca Creek Camgrounds | Drawn by: Kaeleigh R. Crandall
Location Comal County, Texas Drawing No. 100-8495E
Date: 12/5/22
MANGOLD Engineering Company
5596 CR 5710 Scale: None

Devine, TX 78016

Phone: (830) 931-0400

Sheet 1

of 5
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Docusign Envelope ID: E710E8B3-4EB4-41EA-AAC7-67EFED48036D

LUNA

ENVIRONMENTAL

WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

Customer Residential Initial Contract
|Rebecca Creek Campgrounds | | d | | |
Site Address Agency

|3660 Tanglewood Trail, Spring Branch, TX 78070 | |Coma| County |
Email Phone Permit Number
|rebeccacreekcampgrounds@gmail.com | |830-885-4035 | |113612 |

System Details

|Treatment: Aerobic Drip Emitters / |

AGREEMENT

|. General:

This work for hire agreement (hereinafter referred to as "Agreement") is entered into by and between the Client and Luna
Environmental, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), located at 9595 Ranch Rd 12 Suite #1 Wimberley, TX
78676. By this agreement, Contractor agrees to render services, as described herein, and Client agrees to fulfill
his/her/their responsibilities under the agreement as described herein.

Il. Dates & Fees:

This agreement commences upon receipt by the Contractor of notice that the Local Regulatory Agency has given final
approval of the installation (for a new or modified system), or on for an existing system, provided the
Contractor has received payment in full of Fee(s) as agreed herein. The fees for this agreement are and shall
be prepaid per the payment terms outlined herein.

IIl. Renewal Terms:

The term of this Agreement is but in no case shall the Fee to the Contractor be for less than one (1) year.
This Agreement is non-expiring and automatically renews without need for signing of any additional document(s) -
provided Client continues to timely pay the Fee(s) when due. Agreements paid monthly are paid using Contractor’s
system for automatic debit or automatic draft. Agreements that are prepaid will be invoiced by Contractor before the due
date and must be timely paid by Client. If not timely paid before the due date, the Contractor has the right to terminate
this Agreement.

IV. Services by Contractor:

1. Inspect and perform routine maintenance on the On-Site Sewage Facility (‘OSSF”) in compliance with code,
regulations, and/or rules of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) and county in which the OSSF is
located and the manufacturer’s requirements, at a frequency of approximately once per year for LPD systems, once
every four (4) months for residential properties, or once every one (1) month for commercial properties.

2. Inspection, adjustment, and servicing of the mechanical, electrical, and other components to ensure proper
functioning. This includes inspecting control panels, air pumps, air filters, diffusers, floats, and spray heads.

3. Effluent Inspection will include the following: effluent quality (color, turbidity, overflow, and odor), testing effluent
chlorine and pH levels, when necessary, alarm function, filters, operation of effluent pump and chlorinator. Unless
otherwise agreed to, Contractor does not provide chlorine. BOD and TSS annually on commercial accounts, additional
charges apply.

(855) 560-9909 howdy@Iunaenvironmental.com @ lunaenvironmental.com I 9595 Ranch Rd 12 Suite #1, Wimberley, TX




Docusign Envelope ID: E710E8B3-4EB4-41EA-AAC7-67EFED48036D

V.

VI.

4. Notify Client of any repairs needed to keep OSSF in proper working condition and up to regulatory standards. Items
under warranty may be repaired while the technician is on-site. Additional charges may apply for labor and service calls.
Repair quotes of non-warranty items must be approved by Client before work is performed.

5. Report to the appropriate regulatory authority and to Client, as required by the State of Texas’ on-site rules and, if
required, TCEQ or County rules. All findings must be reported to the appropriate regulatory authority within 14 days.

6. Visit site within 48 hours of a service request.
7. Provide Customer Support line at (855) 560-9909.

Client Responsibilities:

1. Maintain a current License to Operate and abide by the conditions and limitations of that license and all requirements
for OSSF from the State and Local Regulatory Agency as well as manufacturer’'s recommendations.

2. Maintain disinfection unit and at all times provide proper and adequate chlorine supply or operating disinfection
component, if OSSF is equipped with same.

3. Provide all necessary site, yard, or lawn maintenance and removal of obstacles, including dogs and other animals, as
needed to allow the system and its components to function properly and to allow Contractor safe and easy access to all
parts of the system and its components.

4. Maintain site drainage to prevent adverse effects on OSSF.
5. Provide for pumping of tanks, when and as suggested by Contractor, at Client’'s own expense. Typically, every 3 years.
6. Do not exceed the system'’s physical, hydraulic, or biological limitations.

7. Notify Contractor within 24 hours of the occurrence of any and all alarms or problems with any component or with the
system.

8. Be available by text, phone, or in person when the Contractor is on-site in case of required repair approvals or
guestions.

9. Promptly pay Contractor’s bills, fees, and invoices in full.
10. Elect one of the following: Authorized

Yes, | authorize. If during the Contractor’s time of the maintenance check any component of the system is found to
need replacement, replenishment, or repair, then Client authorizes Contractor to perform the service per the above
and bill or charge the Client for such additional services without further approval by Client so long as the service is
$150 or less and the Contractor has the necessary materials to perform the replacement, replenishment, or repair.

No, | do not authorize. If, during the Contractor’s maintenance check, any component of the system is found to be
in need of replacement, replenishment, or repair, Contractor will notify Client of repairs needed and, where feasible,
provide an estimate of costs. No replacement, replenishment, or repairs will be performed without express approval
of Client. Additional Service fees will apply for return visits to perform repairs.

Authority:

In signing this Agreement, the Client: (1) hereby affirms ownership to the Property as well as the OSSF that is the subject
of this Agreement. (2) represents that he/she has authority to permit Contractor’s entry upon property to monitor, service,
or repair and agrees to hold Contractor and its agents harmless for entry upon such real property for these purposes, and
(3) represents to have the authority to bind all owners of the property to the terms of this agreement, or to accept
personal responsibility for these terms.

VII. Access By Contractor:

Contractor is hereby granted access to the system and all related components for the purposes of performing the
Services or Additional Services. Unless other arrangements have been made in advance in writing, Contractor’s
personnel may enter the property at reasonable times without any form of notice for the purpose of performing the
Services or Additional Services. Contractor will require free, unrestricted access to the system and related components
for the purpose of performing all work. If upon arrival at the site, Contractor determines that access is prevented, blocked,
or restricted, Contractor is not required to perform any of the steps, and will be credited with completion of that
maintenance check. Additional maintenance checks to complete the Services shall be billed to Client as an Additional
Service.

%, (855) 560-9909 B4 howdy@lunaenvironmental.com @ lunaenvironmental.com @l 9595 Ranch Rd 12 Suite #1, Wimberley, TX
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VIIl. Payment Terms:

The fee for this agreement only covers the services described herein. This fee does not cover equipment or labor for
non-warranty repairs, labor for warranty repairs, or service charges resulting from unscheduled, Client requested trips to
the Client's OSSF. Payments not received within 30 days from the date of invoicing will be subject to a $30.00 late
penalty and or a 1.5% monthly carrying charge, whichever is greater. By signing this contract, the Client authorizes the
Contractor to remove any parts which were installed but not paid for at the end of 30 days. The Client is still responsible
for any labor costs associated with the installation and removal of said parts. All invoices are due upon receipt by Client.
Under no condition shall prepayment of Fee, or the sum of monthly payments of Fee, be for less than a one-year term.
After 1 year(s), prepaid agreements (other than monthly) may be prorated using monthly increments, less other charges
as discussed elsewhere in this Agreement.

VIIIl. Application or Transfer of Payment:

The Fee paid for this Agreement may transfer to the subsequent owner(s), however, this Agreement will not transfer.
Client will advise subsequent owner(s) of the regulatory requirement for a replacement Agreement. Regulations require
that replacement Agreements be signed and received within 30 days of transfer of ownership. Contractor will apply all
funds received from Client first to any past-due obligations arising from this Agreement including late charges, returned
check charges, and charges for repairs or services not paid within 10 days of invoicing. Unpaid balances on Client’s
account may lead to the extension of the monthly drafting or debiting program, if applicable, to complete payment of
Client’s account balance(s).

X. Termination of This Agreement:

After a minimum of 1 year(s), in order to provide sufficient time to comply with the regulatory requirement for notices from
the Contractor to the Local Regulatory Agency, this Agreement may be terminated for any reason by either party with a
minimum 30 day written notice, without fault of the terminating party. Contractor shall be due a Fee equal to at least the
first year and may also deduct for any other work performed by Contractor but not yet paid by Client, whether invoiced
prior to termination or not. Contractor will notify the appropriate Local Regulatory Agency of this termination.

XI.

Limitation of Liability:
In no event shall the Contractor be liable for indirect, consequential, incidental, or punitive damages, whether in contract,

tort, or any other theory of liability. In no event shall the Contractor’s liability for the direct damages exceed payments by
the Client under this agreement.

XIl. Severability:

If any provision of this agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason the remaining provisions
shall continue to be held valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this agreement is invalid or
unenforceable, by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to
be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.

Rebecca Creek Campgrounds Luna Environmental / Logan Leppo
Docusigndduistomer Name Miijct)enance Provider l\cl:;ime
PP
Kbewa (ruk Cammromis License # MP0002494
C/ECZ28FETF3DACA...
Customer Signature Maintenance Provider Signature

Additional Comments / Special Terms:

%, (855) 560-9909 B4 howdy@lunaenvironmental.com @ lunaenvironmental.com @l 9595 Ranch Rd 12 Suite #1, Wimberley, TX




LUNA

ENVIRONMENTAL

WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM MAINTENANCE INSPECTION

Customer Permit Number

|Rebecca Creek Campgrounds | |113612 |
Site Address Agency

|3660 Tanglewood Trail, Spring Branch, TX 78070 | |Comal County |
Email Phone County
|rebeccacreekcampgrounds@gmail.com | |830-885-4035 | |Comal |

System Details

|Treatment: Aerobic Drip Emitters / |

Contract Period Service Plan Inspection Number Date
2023-06-15 to 2025-06-15 | |3 Inspections Per Year | [30f6 | |october 21, 2024 |

INSPECTION

Equipment Inspection

Control Panel Disinfection Device

|Operationa| | |Not Applicable |
Irrigation Pump Spray Field Vegetation

|Operationa| | |Operationa| |
Aerator / Air Compressor Sprinkler / Drip Backwash

|Operationa| | |Operationa| |

Tests Results

Air Compressor PSI Test Method

|2.2 | |Grab |
Air Compressor CFM Color

0.0 | |Good |
Chlorine Residual Odor

0.0 | |Good |

Sludge Levels

Tank 1 Tank 2 Tank 3 Tank 4 Scum
|6” | |3" | |Trace | |Trace | |0”

(855) 560-9909 howdy@Iunaenvironmental.com @ lunaenvironmental.com -t 9595 Ranch Rd 12 Suite #1, Wimberley, TX




Other Observations
Cleaned Air Filter? v Inspection Port/Plug Secured?
System Flushed? v Repairs Made?
Drip Filter Cleaned? v Pump Filter Cleaned?
Tank Lids Secured? v Pumping Required?
Additional Comments
No problems found.
Raymond Brietzke MT0002534 Luna Environmental / Logan Leppo
Inspector Name Maintenance Provider Name
October 21, 2024 [ 0cAN | ePPO License # MP0002494
Inspection Date Maintenance Provider Signature

%, (855) 560-9909 >4 howdy@Ilunaenvironmental.com @ lunaenvironmental.com @t 9595 Ranch Rd 12 Suite #1, Wimberley, TX




Ph: (210)330-8402
Ph: (210)919-0170

Maintenance Contract

THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into on July 8th 2025, by and between Valdes Drilling
LLC (the "Service Company"), whose address is 11235 US HWY 181 S, San Antonio, Texas
78223 and Rebecca Creek Campgrounds ("Customer"), whose address is 3660 Tanglewood

Trl, Spring Branch TX 78070. System #5 (113612)

WHEREAS Service Company is a company engaged in the business of servicing and
maintaining Commercial and residential septic installations, and maintenance providing tanks.
and is willing to provide such services to Customer as per the terms herein.

1. 12 inspections a year/service calls (at least one every month), for a total of 12 over the one
yearnperiod including inspection, adjustment and servicing of the mechanical, electrical and
other applicable component parts to ensure proper function. This includes inspecting the control
panel, air pumps, air filters, diffuser operation. Any alarm situation affecting the proper function
of the Aerobic process will be addressed within a 48-hour time Frame. Repair work on
non-warranty parts will include price for parts & labor. The prices will be quoted before the work
is performed.

2. An effluent quality inspection consisting of a visual check for color, turbidity, scum overflow
and examination for odors.

3. If any improper operation is observed, which cannot be corrected at the time of the service
visit, you will be notified immediately in writing of the conditions and estimated date of
correction.

5. Any additional visits, inspections or sample collection required by specific Municipalities,
Water/River Authorities, and County Agencies the TCEQ or any other authorized regulatory
agency in your jurisdiction will be covered by this policy.

IMPORTANT: The Homeowners Manual must be strictly followed or warranties are subject to
invalidation. Pumping of sludge build-up, repairs/ labor and materials, or any abuse of the
system is not covered by this policy and will result in additional charges.



ACCESS BY CONTRACTOR

The Contractor Or anyone authorized by the Contractor may enter the property at reasonable
times without prior notice for the purpose of the above described Services. The contractor may
access the System components including the tanks by means of excavation for the purpose of
evaluations if necessary.

2. Trained Employees

Trained personnel directly employed and supervised by the Service Company will perform all
services required by the terms of this Contract. The Service Company agrees that each of its
employees will be properly qualified and will use reasonable care in the performance of his or
her duties.

3. Working Hours

(a) The services required of the Service Company under this Contract, including emergency
service, shall be performed during the regular working hours of its regular working days,
consisting of Monday to Saturday, Anytime, except as provided in (b) immediately below.

(b) If the Customer requests that the Service Company perform any of its services at times other
than during its regular working hours, then for the services performed outside the regular
working hours ("overtime hours"), the Customer shall be charged at $200.00 per hour as
adjusted periodically to compensate for changes in the cost of labor.

4. Contract Price

(a) The Customer shall pay the Service Company at the rate of $950.00 (one time payment). for
the one year of service to be performed under this Contract.

(b) The amount specified in (a) above shall be adjusted annually to reflect any changes in the
Service Company's cost of labor. 0 percentage of the contract price shall be increased or
decreased on each anniversary of the commencement date of service under this Contract with
the percentage of increase or decrease in the straight-time hourly cost (which means the
straight-time hourly labor rate, including fringe benefits) for the month within which the
anniversary of the commencement of service under this Contract falls as compared with the
straight-time hourly cost for the month within which the commencement date of service under
this Contract falls.

(c) The amount specified in (a) above shall be adjusted annually to reflect any changes in the
costs of the parts, equipment, and materials supplied by the Service Company under this
Contract. 5 percentage of the contract price shall be increased or decreased on each
anniversary of the commencement date of service under this Contract by the percentage of
increase or decrease in the costs of the parts, equipment, and materials.(d)



6. Term of Contract

The term of this Contract shall commence on the start date of signature date and shall
continues in full force and effect until it is terminated. Either party, by giving 7 days' written
notice to the other party, may terminate this Contract either at the completion. or at the end of
any subsequent year. In any event, this Contract shall be in effect for a minimum of 1 year.

7. Miscellaneous Provisions

(a) Applicable Law: This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of
the Texas, and all obligations of the parties created under this Contract are performable in
Comal County, Texas.

(b) Parties Bound: This Contract shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties to this
Contract and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors
and assigns as permitted by this Contract.

(c) Legal Construction: In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract
shall for any reason be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, that invalidity,
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision. This Contract shall be construed
as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it.

(d) Prior Contracts Superseded: This Contract constitutes the sole and only Contract of the
parties and supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral Contracts between the
parties respecting the subject matter of this Contract.

(e) Amendments. This Contract may be amended by the parties only by a written Contract.

(f) Attorneys' Fees: If any action at law or in equity is brought to enforce or interpret the
provisions of this Contract, the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees in
addition to any other relief to which that party may be entitled.

8. Signatures

This Contract shall be signed on behalf of Valdes Drilling LLC by Julio Valdes #MP0002736, its
Owner, and on behalf of Rebecca Creek Campgrounds, Property Owner: Michelle.



SERVICE COMPANY

Valdes Drillng LLC )}~

By: | ,l |

Julio Valdes #MPOOO%? , its Owner

740D

CUSTOMER
Mkmi,u\ii ' l}l ‘ I:’ ' ' [
By: M

Rebecca Creek Campgrounds , its Property Owner

“7-8-23
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